
 

 

 
 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD 
 

Monday 16 July 2018 at 6.00 pm 
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Royal Tunbridge Wells, TN1 1RS 

 
 

 

Borough Members:  Councillors Stanyer (Chairman), Backhouse, Dr Hall, Lidstone, 
Simmons and Woodward 

County Members:  Councillors Barrington-King (Vice-Chairman), Hamilton, Holden, 
McInroy, Oakford and Rankin 

Parish Member Councillor Mackonochie 

Quorum: 4 Members (2 KCC members and 2 TWBC members) 

 
 

1   Apologies 
To receive any apologies for absence. 

 

2   Declarations of Interest 
To receive any declarations of interest by members in items on 
the agenda. For any advice on declarations of interest, please 
contact the Monitoring Officer before the meeting. 

 

3   Notification of Visiting Members wishing to speak 
To note any members of the Council wishing to speak, of which 
due notice has been given in accordance with Council Meeting 
Procedure Rule 18, and which items they wish to speak on. 

 

4   Minutes of the meeting dated 16 April 2018 
To approve the minutes of a previous meeting as a correct record. 
The only issue relating to the minutes that can be discussed is 
their accuracy. 

(Pages 5 - 14) 

5   Update Report (Pages 15 - 18) 

6   21st Century Way Cycle Route Consultation Report (Pages 19 - 62) 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 
 

 

7   Highway Works Programme (Pages 63 - 84) 

8   Topics for Future Meetings 
To agree any topics for future meetings, of which prior notice 
must be sent to the Chairman and Democratic Services Officer no 
later than 4pm on the working day before the meeting. There can 
not be any substantive debate/discussion or any decision on any 
topics raised, except to agree whether the topic may come 
forward in future. 

 

9   Date of Next Meeting 
To note that the next scheduled meeting will be held on Monday 
15 October 2018 at 6.00pm. 

 

 

 
 
Mark O'Callaghan Town Hall 
Democratic Services Officer ROYAL TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
Tel:      (01892) 554219 Kent   TN1 1RS 
Email:  mark.o'callaghan@tunbridgewells.gov.uk  
 

 

mod.gov app – go paperless 
 

Easily download, annotate and keep all committee paperwork on your 

mobile device using the mod.gov app – all for free!. 
 

Visit   www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/modgovapp   for details.  

Page 2

http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/modgovapp
http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/modgovapp
http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/modgovapp


 
 

 
All visitors wishing to attend a public meeting at the Town Hall between the hours of 9.00am 
and 5.00pm should report to reception via the side entrance in Monson Way.  After 5pm, 
access will be via the front door on the corner of Crescent Road and Mount Pleasant Road, 
except for disabled access which will continue by use of an 'out of hours' button at the entrance 
in Monson Way 
 
Notes on Procedure 
 
(1)  A list of background papers appears at the end of each report, where appropriate, 

pursuant to the Local Government Act 1972, section 100D(i). 
 
(2) Members seeking factual information about agenda items are requested to contact the 

appropriate Service Manager prior to the meeting. 
 
(3) Members of the public and other stakeholders are required to register with the Democratic 

Services Officer if they wish to speak on an agenda item at a meeting.  Places are limited 
to a maximum of four speakers per item.  The deadline for registering to speak is 4.00 pm 
the last working day before the meeting.  Each speaker will be given a maximum of 3 
minutes to address the Committee. 

 
(4) All meetings are open to the public except where confidential or exempt information is 

being discussed. The agenda will identify whether any meeting or part of a meeting is not 
open to the public. Meeting rooms have a maximum public capacity as follows: 

 Council Chamber: 100, Committee Room A: 20, Committee Room B: 10. 
 
(5) Please note that the public proceedings of this meeting will be recorded and made 

available for playback on the Tunbridge Wells Borough Council website. Any other third 
party may also record or film meetings, unless exempt or confidential information is being 
considered, but are requested as a courtesy to others to give notice of this to the 
Democratic Services Officer before the meeting. The Council is not liable for any third 
party recordings. 

 
Further details are available on the website (www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk) or from 
Democratic Services. 

 

If you require this information in another format 
please contact us, call 01892 526121 or email 

committee@tunbridgewells.gov.uk 
 

Accessibility into and within the Town Hall – There is a wheelchair accessible lift 
by the main staircase, giving access to the first floor where the committee rooms are 
situated. There are a few steps leading to the Council Chamber itself but there is a 
platform chairlift in the foyer. 
 

Hearing Loop System –  The Council Chamber and Committee Rooms A and B 
have been equipped with hearing induction loop systems. The Council Chamber also 
has a fully equipped audio-visual system. 

 

Page 3

http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/
mailto:committee@tunbridgewells.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



1 

TUNBRIDGE WELLS JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD 
 

Monday 16 April 2018 
 
PRESENT:  Borough Councillors Stanyer (Vice-Chairman), Backhouse, Dr Hall, 

Lidstone, Simmons and Woodward 
 County Councillors Barrington-King (Chairman), Hamilton, Holden, 

McInroy, Oakford and Rankin 
 Parish Councillor Mackonochie 
 
Officers in Attendance: Nick Baldwin (former Senior Traffic Engineer), Lisa Gillham 
(Tunbridge Wells District Manager), Jane Fineman (Head of Finance and Procurement), 
Hilary Smith (Economic Development Manager), Carol Valentine (West Kent Highway 
Manager) and Mark O'Callaghan (Democratic Services Officer) 
 
Other Members in Attendance: Councillors McDermott and Podbury 
 
APOLOGIES 
 
TB44/17 
 

There were no apologies. 
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
TB45/17 
 

Councillor Simmons advised that he had been involved in arranging a 
meeting with residents regarding the A26 cycle route. 
 
There were no disclosable pecuniary or significant other interests declared at 
the meeting. 
 

NOTIFICATION OF VISITING MEMBERS WISHING TO SPEAK 
 
TB46/17 
 

There were no Visiting Members. 
 
The Chairman noted that nine members of the public had registered to speak. 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING DATED 15 JANUARY 2018 
 
TB47/17 
 

Members reviewed the minutes. No amendments were proposed. 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting dated 15 January 2018 be 
approved as a correct record. 
 

TUNBRIDGE WELLS TRACKER FOR APRIL 2018 
 
TB48/17 
 

The Board considered the Tracker. Comments were made in respect of the 
items as follows: 
 
Tracker Item 1 – A26 Cycle Route 
Pam Barnes, resident of Southborough, had registered to speak and 
commented that whilst she was generally supportive of active travel, the 
particular proposals were unsafe. Experienced cyclists had warned her of the 
dangers of vehicles exiting the many concealed driveways along the route. 
Narrowing the carriageway would decrease safety for cyclists. Progress for 
cyclists would be slowed by the need to stop safely before each driveway. 
Egress from many of the existing driveways was already hazardous and an 
additional separate flow of traffic would increase the risk further. The cycle 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



2 

path would impede pedestrians who may not be able to hear bells or other 
warnings due to the noise of the heavy traffic. Previous attempts to provide a 
cycle path failed on safety grounds and the circumstances had not changed. 
 
Margaret Borland, resident of Southborough, had registered to speak and 
commented that a lack of visibility around 18 adjoining driveways serving 28 
homes was of serious concern. Owing to the high fences and hedges, 
vehicles exiting driveways would project more than two metres across the 
pavement before it was possible to see what may be coming. Less confident 
cyclists already rode on the pavement and tended to be travelling slowly, 
despite this there had been a number of near misses. Faster moving cyclists 
would be at higher risk. Cyclists travelling from Tonbridge would be heading 
downhill and likely to be going at speed, any attempt to emergency stop or 
swerve could put them into the path of heavy traffic. The plans looked 
reasonable but conditions on the ground made them very unsafe. 
 
Scott Purchas, for Tunbridge Wells Bicycle Users Group, had registered to 
speak and commented that a change to more ambiguous language in relation 
to the cycle route had been noted despite the strong support offered by a 
public consultation and previous meetings of the JTB. Funding was available 
and Traffic Regulation Orders had been issued for phases one and three with 
work expected to commence in 2018. Whilst not perfect, the proposed 
scheme was an important step in enabling more people to cycle in more 
safety than at present. Tunbridge Wells was a congested town with a fixed 
road network, cycling was an opportunity to move vastly more people. 
Encouraging cycling would reduce the number of cars and make necessary 
journeys easier, provide capacity for future growth, tackle health problems 
and reduce pollution. The A26 cycle route was critical to the Cycling Strategy. 
 
Lisa Gillham, Tunbridge Wells District Manager, KCC, thanked the speakers 
and advised that comments would be fed back to the KCC Cabinet 
Committee due to decide whether to proceed on 13 July 2018. 
 
Councillor Simmons commented that previous support had omitted this 
section of the route pending a solution to the safety concerns. The proposals 
were not the right solution. He was familiar with the conditions as he lived 
locally and there were numerous problems with the proposals in the area. He 
appreciated the desire to fill the gap between two sections of cycle route but 
he felt that it was not possible in the present circumstances. 
 
Councillors Backhouse, Stanyer and Dr Hall concurred and added that the 
risks associated with the proposals were too great. 
 
Councillor Lidstone acknowledged the concerns that had been raised but was 
optimistic that a solution could be found. People wanted to cycle so effort was 
needed to make it as safe as possible. 
 
County Councillor Oakford clarified that the JTB could make 
recommendations but the decision would be made by the KCC Cabinet 
Committee and due to the cost of over £1m the KCC Cabinet Member would 
have final say. He added there were a number of challenges with the project 
and whilst he supported safe cycling a white line along a main road was not 
acceptable. A central section of the route through Southborough was 
originally proposed to have a 20mph limit but this had been rejected as it was 
on a major route and consequently the speed reduction had been removed 
from the consultation. The St John’s Road end of the route was in such a  

Page 6

Agenda Item 4



3 

 
poor state of repair that it would not be justifiable to resurface just the edges 
for a cycle lane and the whole road would need resurfacing. It had previously 
been stated that the Southborough end would only be safe if the speed could 
be reduced but a report in October 2016 said there was no justification for 
reducing the speed which cast doubt over that section of the proposals. There 
were too many faults with the project and there needed to be a joined up 
approach. He added that no safety study had been undertaken which was 
critical for a project of this size and was necessary before a decision could be 
made. 
 
Tracker Item 2 – Pedestrian Crossing on Major York’s Road and Langton 
Road 
In response to a question from Councillor Stanyer, Ms Gillham confirmed that 
the original plan for a pedestrian crossing at Langton Road had proven to be 
impractical and officers were looking into alternatives. 
 
County Councillor Rankin advised that a local meeting had been held and 
agreed to pursue the matter. If a zebra crossing was to be considered a traffic 
count would be needed to determine whether the speed limit could be 
reduced. Rusthall Parish Council had been approached to consider 
contributing financially. She would also being putting some of her Members’ 
Grant towards investigation work and noted that there may be an opportunity 
to improve access for buses as there was no paved stop heading out of town 
and buses disgorged onto the grass verge. 
 
Tracker Item 3 – Carrs Corner 
Jennifer Hemming, for Calverley Park Gardens Residents’ Association, had 
registered to speak and commented that use of the cycle lane on Calverley 
Park Gardens, which formed part of one of the main cycle routes into town, 
was unsafe due to heavy vehicles and speeding traffic. The feasibility study 
served only to pass off responsibility to act. The suggestion of residents’ 
recording the details of HGVs was insulting and would be ineffective in 
helping over 2.5k pedestrians each day to cross the road. The support of 
members to pursue the matter was appreciated. If policy or political barriers 
could be overcome then solutions to the genuine problems could be found. 
 
Jane Kingsley, for Calverley Park Gardens Residents’ Association, had 
registered to speak and commented that Carrs Corner was a key gateway to 
the town for pedestrians but only provided for vehicles, the junction needed to 
be more balanced. HGVs should not be able to choose their own short-cuts 
through residential streets, damaging pavements, blocking the cycle lane and 
polluting the air. The Residents’ Association had pursued this matter in good 
faith for two years for a report of no further action. The problems were well 
known to the residents, councillors and the more than 1.5k signatories to a 
petition. Action needed to be taken to improve safety for the 1million per year 
pedestrian crossings at the junction. Detailed feedback and positive 
suggestions had been distributed to members before the meeting. 
 
County Councillor Rankin strongly supported the comments of the speakers 
and added that it was only possible to cross the junction by relying on the 
good will of drivers. It was disappointing that Kent County Council’s highway 
policies appeared to only be concerned with vehicles. She disagreed that 
through traffic was not a problem as there was still a high number of HGVs. 
Simple changes were requested to make conditions safer for pedestrians. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



4 

County Councillor Oakford appreciated the photographs submitted by the 
Residents’ Association and felt more attention should be afforded to 
pedestrians. He commented that there was no reason for HGVs to use 
Calverley Park Gardens as a short-cut and advisory signs were not sufficient. 
He urged County Members to continue working with officers to see whether 
any policy issues could be overcome and lobby for changes to policy. 
 
County Councillor Holden commented that the problem was indicative of a 
wider issue and he was working to adopt a Leicestershire County Council 
style model to exclude HGVs from 90 per cent of roads. He called for support 
from other members at a number of forthcoming meetings. Quality of life 
should take precedence over the economics of the haulage industry and 
HGVs should not be allowed through town centres. 
 
County Councillor Barrington-King endorsed the Leicestershire model and 
noted that he would welcome an invitation to the relevant meetings. 
 
Councillor Backhouse confirmed the dangers of Carrs Corner and supported 
efforts to remove HGVs. 
 
Councillor Lidstone commented that HGVs caused significantly more damage 
than cars and cars more than bicycles so the cost of efforts to reduce the 
number of vehicles would be made back in savings in maintenance costs. It 
was a false economy to not invest in infrastructure and all forms of active 
travel. 
 
Councillor Woodward welcomed the efforts to reduce the number of HGVs 
but was cautious of loosing focus on the particular problem. The report 
suggested further discussions to be had but lacked any detail; a sense of 
urgency was needed. 
 
County Councillor Holden commented that the amount of damage caused by 
an HGV was conservatively estimated at 10k times that of a car and 
Leicestershire County Council had funded the cost of re-designating roads 
through savings in maintenance. Focus on local issues should be maintained 
and similar problems in Goudhurst were being looked at with a view to 
reclassify the road as a ‘B’ road, on which restrictions could be placed. 
 
Councillor Dr Hall noted that most heavy freight should be carried on 
railways. She added that it was not acceptable for HGVs to dominate town 
and village centres and many drivers disregarded the restrictions. 
 
County Councillor Rankin sought written confirmation whether restrictions 
could be placed on the speed, size or weight of traffic on ‘B’ roads and the 
statutory authority of doing so, as accounts appeared to be conflicting. 
 
Councillor Backhouse noted that many HGV drivers relied on sat-navs 
designed for cars. 
 
County Councillor Oakford commented that there needed to be a 
differentiation between the law and KCC policy and noted that sometimes 
things are said to be not possible but this may be due to policy which could 
be challenged. 
 
Councillor Simmons supported the comments of the speakers and called for 
specific proposals for what could be done to come forward. 

Page 8

Agenda Item 4



5 

  
Ms Gillham thanked the speakers and confirmed the comments would be fed 
back to the design team. She understood that discussions between officers 
and councillors were ongoing 
 
County Councillor Barrington-King endorsed the request for clarification on 
what was possible on ‘B’ roads and a clear difference between policy and 
legislation. He highlighted the clear support from all members of the Board to 
make progress in this matter. 
 
Tracker Item 4 – St John’s 20mph zone (including Currie Road) 
Councillor Lidstone noted from the written update that a resolution for Currie 
Road appeared to be closely linked to better enforcement of the 20mph zone. 
 
County Councillor Oakford advised that a further £3k had been made 
available for 20mph roundels to remind motorists within the zone. Only the 
Police could enforce the limits but Speedwatch was a great help, over 30 
drivers with multiple offences had been visited by the Police on the basis of 
evidence from Speedwatch. 
 
County Councillor Holden commented that the Police were essential in 
enforcing the limits, people wanted to see the Police out on the streets and 
Speedwatch were becoming increasingly disillusioned by the lack of Police 
support. Some progress had been made but there were signs of backsliding 
which were being addressed. 
 
Councillor Lidstone commented that the issue on Currie Road came about 
due to the narrow road and drivers using the pavement to pass; resulting in 
several near-misses with pedestrians. He was hoping for a report looking 
more specifically at the issues of rat-running. 
 
Tracker Item 5 – Zone A and C 
The written update was noted. 
 
Tracker Item 6 – Five Oak Green 
Parish Councillor Mackonochie advised that Capel Parish Council were 
awaiting the consultant report following the completion of a traffic survey and 
pedestrian survey. He noted that the traffic survey happened to have taken 
place during a period of snow and, worryingly, the average speed only 
reduced by 3mph. 
 
Tracker Item 7 – King George V Hill 
County Councillor Barrington-King advised that the matter was included in the 
report under the item at TB49/17. 
 
Tracker Item 8 – Reducing pinch-points on A26 
The written update was noted. 
 
Tracker Item 9 – HGV Restrictions, Halls Hole Road 
Councillor Backhouse commented that the road was clearly signposted but 
some drivers were ignoring the warnings. 
 
County Councillor Rankin disputed the written update that signage was 
adequate as HGVs were still getting stuck in the road. 
 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



6 

Tracker Item 10 – Cycle stands in Royal Tunbridge Wells 
Philip Munslow, for Tunbridge Wells Bicycle Users Group, had registered to 
speak and commented that a small investment in providing a comprehensive 
network of cycle parking could make a big difference and demonstrate that 
the Council was a modern, forward thinking and caring local authority. Good 
quality cycle parking in the right locations could provide the nudge for 
residents to realise it was easy to pop to town on a bicycle and park close to 
your destination. It would not be most effective to put massed stands in 
centralised locations, instead, one or two car parking spaces should be 
sacrificed as close to destinations as possible. Two car parking spaces would 
provide space for 16 cycle stands. Further details had been distributed to 
members before the meeting which contained a request for support for cycle 
parking, a suggestion of where funding could come from and ideas for 
implementing the project. 
 
Councillor Woodward noted a lack of information on the usage of existing 
cycle stands and future demand. 
 
Councillor Lidstone commented that Section 106 funds could be put towards 
the provision of cycle parking and agreed with the speaker that stands 
needed to be located around the town close to the destinations. He asked 
whether some of the funding put towards the proposed clusters of stands 
could be reallocated and spread out around the town. 
 
Hilary Smith, Economic Development Manager, TWBC, advised that she 
would need to look into the possibility of reallocating funds. She welcomed 
the details submitted by the Tunbridge Wells Bicycle Users Group and 
confirmed that both Tunbridge Wells Borough Council and Kent County 
Council would always take every opportunity to secure further funding. 
Conversations had been had regarding converting car parking spaces into 
bicycle parking but there were a number of implications which needed to be 
explored further before a commitment could be made. She added that there 
needed to be different types of parking for different users and it was important 
to also provide stands in secure places like car parks for commuter use. 
 
Councillor Dr Hall commented that the level of demand for cycle parking must 
be evidenced to justify any loss of car parking. 
 
Tracker Item 11 – Junctions of Hastings Road and A21 near Kipping’s 
Cross 
County Councillor Barrington-King advised that he had discussions with 
Highways England and been disappointed to be told that no measures could 
be put in place as there had been no fatalities despite a second fatality 
occurring only recently. He would be pursuing the matter further. 
 
RESOLVED – That, subject to the comments made during the debate, the 
report be noted. 
 

WAITING RESTRICTIONS: ROYAL TUNBRIDGE WELLS AND PEMBURY 
 
TB49/17 
 

Nick Baldwin, former Senior Traffic Engineer, TWBC, introduced the report 
and explained that part of the report provided a follow up on a previous report 
regarding concerns about King George V Hill. The revised proposals satisfied 
all parties, were necessary on road safety grounds and involved the loss of 
only three parking spaces. Other proposed restrictions set out in the report 
received no objections. 

Page 10

Agenda Item 4



7 

 
County Councillor Barrington-King welcomed the approach of finding a 
mutually acceptable solution with the residents. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Board endorsed the introduction of new and amended 
restrictions as proposed by the draft Traffic Regulation Order and 
summarised in the report. 
 

WAITING RESTRICTIONS: WHYBOURNE CREST, RTW 
 
TB50/17 
 

Sarah Richmond, resident of Royal Tunbridge Wells, had registered to speak 
and commented that she had distributed detailed feedback to members 
before the meeting. She explained that the proposals were intended for the 
benefit of residents, rather than on safety grounds, in response to the 
increased number of employees based at AXA in Hawkenbury. Despite good 
intentions the proposals did not meet with the satisfaction of the residents and 
may be counterproductive. The proposals were being made on the basis of 
an erroneous consultation as residents had not been fully advised of the 
proposals and there had not been full disclosure of the available options on 
which the residents could give an informed response. 
 
Kathy Freeman, resident of Royal Tunbridge Wells, had registered to speak 
and commented that a letter received from Parking Services on 13 October 
2016 stated that no action was proposed for Whybourne Crest, despite this 
yellow lines had been installed without notice. The proposal to introduce a 
limited number of parking bays would cause friction in the community and be 
unfair. The majority of residents were against the proposal. Signed-only 
restrictions were already in place in some roads in the area; this would be 
fairer for the residents and would be consistent with the general scheme in 
Hawkenbury. If signed-only restrictions were installed there would be no 
immediate need for an amendment to the start time of the restrictions but 
residents would appreciate the opportunity to review this after the new school 
had opened. 
 
Glenn McAuliffe, resident of Royal Tunbridge Wells, had registered to speak 
and commented that the proposals were not supported by the majority of 
residents and would cause problems. A lack of information may have lead to 
misinformed responses to the original consultation. The report oversimplified 
the issues and whilst most houses had off-street parking the space was 
limited and the restrictions would prevent deliveries and visitors from parking 
in the street, particularly affecting the high number of retired or homeworking 
people. Signed-only restrictions were in use in neighbouring areas and 
appeared to be effective. A recent survey of residents highlighted 
overwhelming support for signed-only permit parking. 
 
County Councillor Rankin was concerned that the consultation should 
produce a different result to the views expressed and felt that the restrictions 
should not go forward without the support of the residents. She added that 
Whybourne Crest was a distinctive area which would be ruined by yellow 
lines and a less intrusive scheme which enjoyed the support of residents 
would be welcomed. 
 
County Councillor Oakford noted members had a duty to represent the views 
of residents and there was clearly little support for the proposals, a mutually 
agreeable alternative should be found. 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



8 

County Councillor Hamilton concurred and added that the local residents 
should be listened to. 
 
Councillor Backhouse concurred and added that yellow lines should be used 
sparingly in residential areas so as to not prevent genuine visitors from 
parking. 
 
Councillor Lidstone sought to clarify when restrictions were due to take effect. 
 
Nick Baldwin, former Senior Traffic Engineer, TWBC, confirmed that the 
current restrictions were installed following previous approval as part of a 
package of measures, however it had been subsequently agreed to not 
enforce the restrictions pending further review. He added that the question of 
parking restrictions in Hawkenbury had been a long standing item; there had 
been many consultations over that time and often very few responses. 
Officers had tried to develop a scheme which satisfied the residents who 
responded to the consultations. Only after the restrictions were installed were 
a number of objections raised, consequently each house was written to and 
the yellow lines were still supported by some. Signed-only restrictions were 
only permissible where there was a uniform scheme and previous 
consultations suggested support for some form of mixed scheme. Much 
correspondence had been received since the publication of the report so it 
was proposed to withdraw the recommendation and start the process again. It 
had always been the intention to review the wider Hawkenbury scheme and 
this would provide an opportunity to revisit the restrictions in Whybourne 
Crest. In the meantime the painted lines, except the double yellow lines which 
were necessary for safety reasons, could be blacked out and signs could be 
removed. 
 
County Councillor Barrington-King welcomed the pragmatic approach and 
wished to reassure all concerned that there was no doubt as to the integrity of 
Mr Baldwin’s efforts to find a solution. He thanked the residents for their input. 
 
Jane Fineman, Head of Finance and Procurement, TWBC, was pleased with 
the outcome and noted that the Hawkenbury review was likely to take place in 
quarter one of 2019. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Board endorsed not implementing restrictions in 
Whybourne Crest pending new proposals. 
 

WAITING RESTRICTIONS: CRANBROOK AND HAWKHURST 
 
TB51/17 
 

County Councillor Barrington-King noted that the item had been withdrawn 
pending consideration of alternative proposals. 
 
Jane Fineman, Head of Finance and Procurement, TWBC, explained that 
since the report had been published representations had been received and it 
had been agreed to look again at the proposals. There were concerns that 
stark yellow lines through Cranbrook, being a conservation area, were 
inappropriate. Alternatives including a restricted parking zone or primrose 
lines would be investigated. A blanket parking zone had not been used 
outside Royal Tunbridge Wells town centre but this could be trialled with an 
Experimental Traffic Order in Cranbrook. This would be more expensive and 
a budget would need to be found. If successful the model could be used in 
Hawkhurst. 
 

Page 12

Agenda Item 4



9 

County Councillor Holden noted that Cranbrook had the second highest 
number of listed buildings in Kent including several examples from the 14th 
Century; this made it a unique place. Current lines were worn out and were 
not intrusive but new lines would not be appropriate. Primrose coloured 
‘heritage’ lines were an option or a parking zone had been suggested. The 
difference in the cost of the two options was not significant and he hoped the 
Parish Council would be given a voice on the matter. He would be prepared 
to contribute part of his Members’ Grant towards the project and added that 
further savings could be made by blacking out the old lines rather than 
removing them. 
 

County Councillor Barrington-King welcomed the approach. 
 

HIGHWAY WORKS PROGRAMME 
 

TB52/17 
 

Lisa Gillham, Tunbridge Wells District Manager, KCC, advised that there 
were no further updates and invited questions. 
 

County Councillor Oakford highlighted that the traffic activated sign on 
Speldhurst Road had still not been connected to power one year after 
installation. 
 

County Councillor Barrington-King noted that the installation of a handrail in 
Pembury had also taken one year but was now complete. 
 

Councillor Woodward sought an update as to when Coach Road in Rusthall, 
marked for several months as having a temporary surface, would be 
completed. Ms Gillham believed there to have been a defect with the 
resurfacing and officers were awaiting the return of the contractors. 
 

County Councillor Hamilton question why her contributions from the 
Members’ Grant were not listed at Appendix H. She added that urgent action 
was required at Horsmonden in response to a number of recent road traffic 
accidents, the issue had previously been raised and she hoped to expedite 
the due process. County Councillor Barrington-King noted that the Leader of 
Kent County Council had expressed his wish that action be taken in this 
matter. 
 

County Councillor Hamilton commented that many problems, including those 
at Horsmonden, were as a result of HGVs following sav-navs designed for 
cars and she asked how authorities could influence the routing of sat-navs. 
County Councillor Barrington-King suggested that the exploration from 
County Councillor Holden’s work on HGV routing may yield useful 
information. 
 

County Councillor Oakford noted that HGV sav-navs were considerably more 
expensive so foreign lorry drivers bought the cheap one and followed 
wherever it sent them. He added that the Leader of Kent County Council had 
instructed the Cabinet Member for Highways to take immediate action at 
Horsmonden. 
 

Councillor Simmons asked whether the materials used for the drain covers on 
the A26, which appeared to have been marked for repair following nearby 
resurfacing, were up to standard and what could be done to ensure work was 
completed properly first time. Ms Gillham advised that the contractors were 
required to return at their own expense which would their affect their 
profitability and ability to move on to other work. 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



10 

Councillor Lidstone noted a paucity of road repairs set out at Appendix A and 
questioned whether full resurfacing would be more cost effective. Ms Gillham 
commented that resurfacing would be preferred. She added that the list set 
out the initial schemes for the year given the new financial year’s budget. In 
addition, a separate budget was held for pot holes and reactive maintenance 
which would be scheduled in due course. County Councillor Barrington-King 
advised local members to discuss resurfacing requirements with the relevant 
county member so these could be fed into the system. 
 

Carol Valentine, West Kent Highway Manager, KCC, advised that a more 
long term approach to asset management had been adopted and approved 
by Cabinet. This was separate from the money received from the government 
for pot holes which was ring-fenced for that purpose and formed a large part 
of the separate budget mentioned earlier. 
 

County Councillor Oakford advised members to use the online reporting tool 
for pot holes which was by far the most effective way of getting them fixed. 
He added that there was a budget of £11.1million which included drainage 
works. Tunbridge Wells was recognised as having some of the worst roads 
so would get a greater proportion of the funding. County Councillor 
Barrington-King supported use of the online tool and noted that many of the 
problems he had reported had been repaired. Ms Valentine agreed that the 
online tool was the most effective way of reporting pot holes. 
 

Councillor Lidstone noted that the recently resurfaced junction of Upper 
Grosvenor Road and Dunstan Road was already lifting and in need of repair. 
 

Parish Councillor Mackonochie asked whether a record was kept of 
completed works to identify areas where works were repeatedly repaired. Ms 
Gillham advised that the works ordering system kept a record of every job 
and Highway Stewards often remained in the same area in order to build up 
historical knowledge. She added that resurfacing or large area patching was 
preferred but occasionally it was necessary to balance resources. 
 

County Councillor Oakford reminded members that following the particularly 
bad weather emergency repairs were necessary which were accepted as only 
temporary fixes. 
 

RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

TOPICS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 
 

TB53/17 
 

The Chairman, County Councillor Barrington-King, confirmed that no items 
had been submitted in accordance with the procedure. 
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

TB54/17 
 

County Councillor Barrington-King noted this was his last meeting in the chair 
and thanked members and officers for their positive contributions. 
 

The next meeting of the Joint Transportation Board would be held on Monday 
16 July 2018 commencing at 6pm. 
 

 

 NOTES: 
Councillor Dr Hall left during TB50/17 
The meeting concluded at 8.15 pm. 

Page 14

Agenda Item 4



Tunbridge Wells 
Joint Transportation Board 16 July 2018 

 

Update Report 
 

Recommendation: 
 
That the report be noted 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 This report provides an update on matters that have previously been subject to 

consideration by the Joint Transportation Boards and where there has been 
substantive progress or changes to note. 

 
1.2 Any outstanding matters that are pending will not usually be included in the report but 

are monitored and may be subject to a report or inclusion in an update report on a 
future date. 

 
1.3 Any items where a decision is required will be subject to a full report. 
 
2. UPDATES 
 

Subject Update 

A26 Cycle Route Detailed update attached at appendix A 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



To:   Tunbridge Wells Joint Transportation Board  
 
By:   Damion Cock 
 
Date:   16 July 2018 
 
Subject:  A26 Cycle Route Update 
 
Classification: Information Only 
 
 
Introduction  
 
The scheme proposed improvements of the existing cycle route, between Tonbridge 
(Brook Street junction) and Tunbridge Wells (Grosvenor Road junction).  The original 
plans can be viewed on our website www.kent.gov.uk/a26cycleroute.  
 
The scheme has been split in to three sections: 

 Proposal 1 (phase 1) – Grosvenor Road to Yew Tree Road  
 Proposal 2 (phase 2) – Yew Tree Road to Bidborough Ridge  
 Proposal 3 (phase 3) – Bidborough Ridge to Brook Street  

 
Following consideration of the consultation responses, feedback from Tunbridge 
Wells Joint Transport Board and further engagement with key stakeholders, Phase 
one and three will be delivered this financial year as will a short section of the Phase 
2 works. 
 
Phase one, which covers Grosvenor Road to Speldurst Road will proceed as per the 
attached revised drawings. On three of the side junctions we will be introducing slight 
ramps otherwise known as ‘table tops’ to slow traffic as it approaches the A26. We 
are changing the material type from the proposed grey block paved to a red asphalt 
surface. Along the length of the cycle route KCC have decided to also apply light 
segregation as shown on the revised plan.  The Traffic Regulation Order consultation 
for the Mandatory cycle lane, prohibition of waiting and removal of on street parking 
on the A26 St John’s Road between Beltring Road and Southfield Rd closed on 
Monday 9 April. Due to the lack of support KCC have taken the decision not to 
implement the proposed waiting restrictions, however KCC will be installing the 
mandatory cycle lanes and bus lanes as per our proposals.   
Construction of Phase 1 will commence late July 2018 and we are working with our 
resurfacing team who will be resurfacing of the entire length of the A26 from 
Grosvenor Road through to Speldhurst Road providing a smooth, freshly lined 
surface for all commuters.  This aspect is being funded with existing maintenance 
budgets. 
 
Phase 2, Yew Tree Road to Bidborough Ridge went to consultation but 
subsequently will not be implemented largely due to the inadequate road widths for 
cycle lanes.  The proposal required a speed limit reduction to 20mph which is not 
considered to be suitable in this location.  A short section of phase two will be 
constructed including the installation of cycle lanes on the A26 from junctions with 
Victoria Road and Church Road. 

Page 17

Appendix A

http://www.kent.gov.uk/a26cycleroute


 
Phase 3 between Mabledon, Tunbridge Wells and Brook Street, Tonbridge will be 
subject to consultation but consists of the creation of a shared pedestrian/cycle 
route. This would provide a safe route for cyclists and improved footpath for 
pedestrians.  
 
There were previous proposals to incorporate an additional length of shared surface 
cycle route and footpath along the A26 from junction with Birchwood Ave to 
Mabledon by widening the existing footpath. 
The proposal was subject to consultation which launched on 12th February. All 
consultation responses were collated and reviewed in conjunction with an 
independent stage 1 road safety audit.  Due to the lack of local support and a 
number of risks that cannot be eliminated (mainly poor visibility exiting residential 
properties) a decision has been made not to proceed with this element of the 
scheme.  
 
Regular discussions have taken place between officers and KCC’s Cabinet Member 
for Planning, Highways, Transport & Waste, Mike Whiting along with KCC’s local 
Member and Deputy Leader, Peter Oakford.  They are both in support of our current 
position. 
 
Conclusion 

1. This report is for Members information. 

Page 18

Appendix A



 

 

Tunbridge Wells 
Joint Transportation Board 16 July 2018 
 

21st Century Way Cycle Route Consultation 
Report 
 

Report Author / Lead Officer Hilary Smith – Economic Development 
Manager 

Head of Service / Service Manager David Candlin – Head of Economic 
Development and Property 

Originating Authority Tunbridge Wells Borough Council 

Final Decision Taker Kent County Council 

Exemption Non-exempt 

Classification For Recommendation 

 

Recommendation: 
 

 That the Board support the project to be delivered in 2018/19 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Borough Cycling Strategy, adopted in 2016, identifies the 21st Century Way cycle route 
between Tunbridge Wells town centre and the North Farm Estate as a priority utility cycling 
route. The route exists currently but requires further improvement to encourage more use.  
 
The proposed designs for the route were published for a six week consultation beginning on 
8th November 2017. Following the consultation it is now recommended that JTB agrees to 
support Tunbridge Wells Borough Council (TWBC) and Kent County Council (KCC) in taking 
the scheme forward.  
 
Route to Implementation/Timetable:  
 
A timetable for implementation will need to be approved by KCC but it is anticipated that the 
cycle route will be delivered in stages starting in Autumn 2018. 
  
The Traffic Regulation Orders are currently out for consultation. The closing date is 2nd July 
2018. 
 

 
BACKGROUND/INTRODUCTION 
 
1. Tunbridge Wells Borough Council adopted its Cycling Strategy in March 2016. The 

Strategy encourages active travel and identifies the shared commitment of TWBC and 
KCC to provide an enhanced cycle route network. It acknowledges that levels of 
cycling in Tunbridge Wells are relatively low at present, and that whilst the Borough 
has some cycle routes that link Royal Tunbridge Wells town centre to suburban areas, 
these are either incomplete or require further enhancement. The Borough Cycling 
Strategy is available to view on the TWBC website.   

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 6



 

 

2. The Cycling Strategy identifies a network of routes within the urban areas of Royal 
Tunbridge Wells, Southborough, Paddock Wood and Cranbrook which require 
implementation and/or improvement. 

 
3. The 21st Century Way links to several other cycle routes around the local area, as 

shown in the Borough’s 2016 cycling strategy. Once completed, it is hoped that the 
route will link with Route 1, the Tonbridge to Tunbridge Wells link via the A26, Route 8, 
A26 London Road to Dowding Way via Barnetts Wood and Route 2, Pembury to 
Tunbridge Wells via the A264. It will also link to the route along Longfield Road and 
then to the new A21 Non-motorised user route and the Tonbridge Road link to the 
Hospital. 

 
WHAT IS THE ISSUE THAT REQUIRES A DECISION AND WHAT DOES THIS MEAN 
FOR THE PEOPLE OF TUNBRIDGE WELLS? 
 
4. Support is requested to take forward the 21st Century Way cycle route proposals and 

implement the scheme within the financial year 2018/19. By implementing this route it 
is hoped that this will encourage more local residents to walk and cycle, which has 
health benefits and provides an alternative to the private car.  

 
WHO HAVE WE CONSULTED AND HOW? 
 
5. The consultation programme started on 8 November 2017 and included a number of 

elements as follows: 
 

 Publication of the route proposals on the Kent County Council Consultation 
Portal along with a questionnaire for feedback. 

 A drop-in evening held at The Hub in Grosvenor & Hilbert Park on 22 
November 2017 attended by TWBC officers and KCC cycling officer.  

 Promotion of the consultation via social media and via TWBC website. 

 Leaflet drop to all properties (residential and business) along the route between 
Goods Station Road and the North Farm Estate – with details of the drop in 
event and the online questionnaire. 

 Signs on lamp columns along the proposed route to inform about the 
consultation. 

 Direct mail-out to the cycling forum. 

 Officer attendance at the meeting of the Tunbridge Wells Access Group (27 

November 2017) 
 

6. The consultation closed on 20 December 2017. A statutory consultation on the Traffic 
Regulation Orders for aspects of the route is currently being undertaken. This started 
on the 8th June and will end on 2nd July. 

 
WHAT FEEDBACK HAS BEEN RECEIVED?  

 
7. A total of 55 individuals responded to the consultation via the online or paper 

questionnaire. 3 letters were sent to the council.  
 
6 responses were on behalf of organisations. These were: 
 

 Tunbridge Wells Bicycle Users Club 

 Tonbridge Bicycle Users Club  

 The Tunbridge Wells Access Group 

 Ramblers Association: Parish Footpath Warden 

Page 20

Agenda Item 6

https://consultations.kent.gov.uk/consult.ti/21stcenturywaycycleroute/consultationHome
https://consultations.kent.gov.uk/consult.ti/21stcenturywaycycleroute/consultationHome


 

 

 Southborough Town Council 

 A parish council (unknown) 
 
8. Overall the majority of people that responded either strongly agree or agree with the 

proposed route improvements at 82%. This compares with 11% of respondents that 
either disagreed or strongly disagreed with the proposals and 6% that neither agreed 
nor disagreed.  

 
 

 
 
 
 

9. There is a substantial level of support for the scheme amongst the respondents, but 
the consultation also raised a number of issues/concerns and these are set out in the 
table below. A response is provided to each of these.  

  

Issue 
 

Response 

Cycle lanes should be physically 
segregated. In particular, a mandatory 
cycle lane on Goods Station Road should 
be provided. 

 It is not possible to provide a 
segregated route away from motorised 
vehicles. However, as far as is possible 
the route goes through park areas and 
along public rights of way (PROWs). 
There are also two 20mph zones 
proposed along the route which will 
provide a low speed environment. One 
zone is proposed around Goods Station 
Road (as there is insufficient road width 
for a cycle lane) and the other is around 
Oak Road/Clifton Road. 

Concern about the use of shared 
pedestrian/cycle facilities.  

Additional signage will be installed to 
highlight where paths are for shared 
use. Tactile paving is in place in the 
parks to help alert those with visual 
impairments that there may be potential 
conflict ahead. Any broken tactile will 
be repaired as part of the works. 

52% 

30% 

9% 

5% 
4% 

Consultation Responses 

Strongly Agree

Tend to Agree

Tend to Disagree

Neither Agree/Disagree

Strongly Disagree

Page 21

Agenda Item 6



 

 

 
In areas where the shared use paths 
are currently narrower e.g. around 
Dowding Way, vegetation will be 
cleared in order to increase the width of 
the path. 

Concern about pedestrian/cyclist conflict 
particularly near The Hub in Grosvenor 
and Hilbert Park.  

More signage will be installed 
throughout the park where there are 
high levels of pedestrian footfall, 
particularly around The Hub and the 
play area. This will highlight that cyclists 
and pedestrians should be aware and 
considerate of each other. 

The Cycle dismount sign on Sandhurst 
Road area is unnecessary and the link 
should instead be re routed in order to 
avoid having to dismount and cross a 
busy road. 

The routing of the cycle link along 
Sandhurst Road around the gas works 
site is temporary. The Gas Works site is 
allocated for housing development and 
access for cyclists/ pedestrians will be 
provided across the site. 

It was suggested that the route should 
instead follow down Clifton Road rather 
than Oak Road as proposed in the plans.  

Officially, the route will pass down Oak 
Road as there is a safer crossing point 
across Sandhurst Road. KCC are also 
investigating options to improve access 
into Colebrook Green from Oak Road. 
Clifton Road is also included in the 
20mph zone so can be used instead if 
this is preferred.  

Lighting of the route is poor and this 
should be taken into account in order to 
encourage usage of the route. This is 
especially the case throughout the park.  

Additional lighting is proposed through 
the un-lit section of Grosvenor & Hilbert 
Park. Lighting is also proposed for the 
public right of way on Home Farm 
Lane. 

General support was given to 20mph but 
concerns were raised about enforcement. 

There are 2 proposed 20mph areas 
along the route. Both are already 
relatively low speed environments and 
residential neighbourhoods. Sign-only 
20mph areas will initially be introduced.  

The 21st Century Way should be linked up 
to other cycle routes in order to encourage 
people to use it, especially the new NMU 
link of the A21.   

The route links to the A26 via the town 
centre. The route also links to the 
existing shared use cycle route along 
Longfield Road which then connects to 
the A21 NMU and the Tonbridge Road 
link to the hospital.  

Safe crossing points should be provided 
across busy roads and cyclists given 
priority at the junctions along Dowding 
Way.  

There is a toucan crossing at the 
junction of Lamberts Road / Dowding 
Way which cyclists can safely use. 
Vegetation clearance will also be done 
to widen the shared use footway 
between the park and Lamberts Road.   
 
It is recognised that there are wide 
junctions at several of the car 
showrooms along Dowding Way but it 
is not possible to provide priority for 

Page 22

Agenda Item 6



 

 

cyclists along this stretch of the route. 
Cyclists will continue to share the 
pavement. Where it is possible to 
improve the cross-overs at the junction 
for cyclists this will be done. In addition, 
KCC has written to these businesses to 
encourage them not to park at these 
junctions. A safety audit has been 
conducted of the route. 

Design improvements should be made to 
the route opposite Fountains retail park to 
the roundabout to increase cyclist safety.  

This is challenging because of the 
location of utilities on the verge 
adjacent to the road. However, design 
work for this stretch of the route is 
underway. 

Broken surfacing on Goods Station Road, 
particularly around the drains. 

This will be addressed as part of the 
improvement to the route. 

There should be better provision and 
higher quality cycle parking provided at 
High Brooms station with better access up 
to the platform with a bike.  

Since the consultation has taken place, 
Southeastern (with help from a grant 
from KCC) has installed a two-tier 
cycling parking facility at the station, 
doubling the previous provision. 
Concerns about accessing the platform 
is outside the scope of this project but 
can be highlighted to the TOC. 

Cars parking on the cycle route is an 
issue particularly in the residential areas 
of Addison Way / Temple Way 

This issue is recognised and cyclists 
will continue on the carriageway as this 
is a low speed residential environment.  

 
HOW WILL THE DECISION BE COMMUNICATED? 

 
10. TWBC and KCC will communicate the decision to progress the scheme via social 

media, website and press releases as appropriate. A direct email alert to all those who 
responded will also be sent. 

 
CONCLUSIONS   
 
11. The consultation feedback has shown that there is significant support for improving the 

cycle route along the 21st Century Way.  
 
 

 
APPENDICES TO THE REPORT 
 
Appendix A – Route plans 1 of 4 
 
Appendix B – Route plans 2 of 4 
 
Appendix C – Route plans 3 of 4 
 
Appendix D – Route plans 4 of 4 
 
Appendix E - Portfolio Holder decision report for release of s106 funding  
 
Appendix F – Consultation Document 

Page 23

Agenda Item 6



 

 

 
Appendix G – Consultation Questionnaire 
 
Appendix H – Consultation Postcards 
 
Appendix I – Equalities Impact Assessment 
  

Page 24

Agenda Item 6



B

E

L

G

R

A

V

E

 

R

O

A

D

B

E

L

G

R

A

V

E

 
R

O

A

D

M

E

A

D

O

W

 

R

O

A

D

G

O

O

D

S

 

S

T

A

T

I

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

VICTORIA ROAD

T
U

N
N

E
L
 
R

O
A

D

T

U

N

N

E

L

 

R

O

A

D

G
O

O
D

S
 
S

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
R

O
A

D

C

O

M

M

E

R

C

I

A

L

 

R

O

A

D

B

E

E

C

H

 

R

O

A

D

K

I

R

K

D

A

L

E

 

R

O

A

D

D

A

L

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

A

L

B

E

R

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

H

I

L

L

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

J
A

C
K

W
O

O
D

 
W

A
Y

C

A

M

D

E

N

 

R

O

A

D

C

A

M

D

E

N

 

R

O

A

D

S

T

A

N

L

E

Y

 

V

I

L

L

A

S

S

T

A

N

H

O

P

E

 

R

O

A

D

Q

U
A

R
R

Y
 
R

O

A
D

W

E

S

T

E

R

N

 

R

O

A

D

A

V

O

N

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

S
T

A
N

L
E

Y
 
R

O

A
D

N

O

R

M

A

N

 

R

O

A

D

M

E

D

W

A

Y

 
R

O

A

D

Additional route signing to be

installed at appropriate locations

throughout scheme.

G

R

O

S

V

E

N

O

R

 

B

R

I

D

G

E

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

Change in carriageway

surface to highlight

20mph ZONE

Change in carriageway

surface to highlight

20mph ZONE

Change in carriageway

surface to highlight

20mph ZONE

Change in carriageway

surface to highlight

20mph ZONE

Change in carriageway

surface to highlight

20mph ZONE

Change in carriageway

surface to highlight

20mph ZONE

Provide illuminated

shared use signs and

bollards

O
ne W

ay

New dropped kerb and tactile

paving for relocated access

to footway / cycle way

Existing on carriageway

residential parking to

remain

Existing cycle markings and

tactile paving to be removed

Change in carriageway

surface to highlight

20mph ZONE

Provide 20mph & 30mph

carriageway roundels

Existing segregated cycle

path to remain

Shared use signing to

be installed at regular

intervals

Provide cycle carriageway

markings to direct cyclists

onto carriageway

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundel

Provide 20mph & 30mph

carriageway roundels

30

30

Provide 30mph

carriageway roundel

20

20

20

20

20

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundel

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundel

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundel

20

20

20

20

20

O

n

e

 

W

a

y

C

U

T

 

L

I

N

E

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

Provide cycle

carriageway marking

Provide cycle

carriageway marking

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

20

30

20

20

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundel

ON ROAD / FOOTWAY

CYCLE ROUTE

1. Locations of signs and carriageway

markings are estimated.

2. Street lighting to be agreed and confirmed

prior to construction.

Key:

CYCLE ROUTE THRU'

PARKS & PROWs

CYCLE CARRIAGEWAY

MARKINGS

20

30 SPEED ROUNDELS

CARRIAGEWAY

MARKINGS

© Crown Copyright and database right 2017.

Ordnance Survey 100019238.

0 17.08.17

FIRST ISSUE

amf JW JW

Notes

\\invicta.cantium.net\KCCRoot\Shared Local\ASH-SVR25\GT SPD\Districts\TW\TW-68-EXT-0228 21st Century Way Cycle Route\Design\Kent Consultation APPROVED.dwg

Purpose of revision

This drawing is not to be used in whole or part other than for the intended purpose and

project as defined on this drawing. Refer to the contract for full terms and conditions.

Drawing number

Drawing status

Scale

Drawing title

Project

Revision DateRev

Do not scale

Rev

App'dDrawn Chec'd

A1

Kent County Council

Ashford Highway Depot

Henwood Industrial Estate

Ashford

TN24 8AD

Tel: 03000 418181

TUNBRIDGE WELLS BOROUGH COUNCIL

21st CENTURY WAY CYCLE ROUTE

CONSULTATION PLAN

SHEET 1 OF 4

CONSULTATION

1:1250 at A1

TW-68-EXT-0228-001 0

N

P
age 25

A
ppendix A

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Ryder

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
18a 18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
11b

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
126a

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
PoW

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
8,10,12

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
31b

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
6 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
The Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Pump Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
1 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
20 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
1 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Richard Beau Nash Apartments

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Alston

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
118.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
GROSVENOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Meeting

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
GROSVENOR WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
Kenwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
ROYAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
Hanover

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Strict Baptist

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Grosvenor

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
114.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
GROSVENOR PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
HANOVER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
39 to 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
TUNBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
The Old Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
WELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
31 to 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
30 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
GOODS STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
MEADOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Studio

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
GROSVENOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
115.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
UPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
The Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
GARDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
WOOD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
YMCA

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
111.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
BELGRAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
49 to 59

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
Kirkdale House

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
110.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
89 to 95

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
Bakery

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Tunnel

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
8 to 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Builder's

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
TUNNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
20 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
Camden

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
Market Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
1 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
BEECH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
5 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
Wellesley

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
KIRKDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
Albert Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
112.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
105.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
CAMDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
56 to 64

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
St James's

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
14 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
111.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
61 to 71

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
ALBERT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
GOODS STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
105.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
DALE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Elizabeth Garlick Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
VICTORIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
126b

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
STONE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
105.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Tabernacle

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
109.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
Eden Cotts

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
The Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
Ebenezer

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
110.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
Hall Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
6b

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
52 to 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
20 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
82a

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
11 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
The Courtyard

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
37c

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
37b

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
Wigg House

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
Kensington House

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
1 to 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
Quarry House

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
1 to 29

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
Bridge Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
St Barnabas

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
C of E VA

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
JACKWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
1 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
Railway House

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
19 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
Wharf House

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
9, 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
Jackwood Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
44e

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Orchard Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
Stanley Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
51a

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
Pegasus

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
St Georges Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Stable Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
The Old Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
Electricity Sub Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
10 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
SANDRINGHAM MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
Culverden

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
The Nightingales

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
The Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
CHILSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
WOODBURY PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Hamilton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
118.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
CULVERDEN SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
111.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
WOODBURY PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
D Fn

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
GROSVENOR PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
Children's

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
Woodbury Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
CULVERDEN SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
CHILSTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Hamilton

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
1 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
Park Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
QUEEN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Shirley

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Woodbury Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
ST BARNABAS' CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
117a

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
100.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
60b

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
117b

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
D Fn

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
114.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
102.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Wild Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
1 to 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
108.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
Fir Glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
BEECH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
St Barnabas's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
112.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
HILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
47 to 52

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
MP 33.75m

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
of Christ

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
QUARRY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
Corporation Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
95.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
MERCER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
Orchard Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
35 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
60c

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
100.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
Albion Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
116a

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
116b

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
107.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
TUNNEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
Western

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
UPPER GROSVENOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
NORMAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
60d

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
126c

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
WOODBURY PARK GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
105.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
103.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
100.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
Elizabeth Garlick Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
WOODBURY PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
106.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
Stanley Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
COMMERCIAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
Dainton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
GOODS STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
St Stephen's

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
109.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
44b

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
Bridge House

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
96.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
106.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
Builder's Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
28 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
60a

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
STANLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
Irving House

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
St Stephen's

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
Baltic

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
MEDWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
BEULAH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
GROSVENOR BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
CAMDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
Dairy

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
Lake Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
1 to 55

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
Alexander House

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
89a

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
103.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
Meadow View

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
Glanfield Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
102.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
9 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
105.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
Albion

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
ST JAMES' PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
ST JAMES' ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
102.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
STANHOPE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
AVON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
Albion Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
ST JAMES

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
STRATFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
AUCKLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
102.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
ST JAMES'

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
ALBION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
CHANDOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
DUKES

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
WESTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
GRANVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
111.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
Rochdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
Georgia

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
BEULAH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
STONE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
124.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
128.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
The Old Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
123.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
ST.JAMES' ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
Garden Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
122.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
Rockbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
121.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
Church House

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
116.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
St James'

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
Dudley Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
119.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
2



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Shared use footway /

cycle route

S

T

A

N

H

O

P

E

 

R

O

A

D

G

R

O

S

V

E

N

O

R

 

B

R

I

D

G

E

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

T

E

M

P

L

E

R

 
W

A

Y

A

D

D

I

S

O

N

 

W

A

Y

Provide illuminated

shared use signs and

bollards

T

H

E

 

L

O

D

G

E

POND

BOWLING GREEN

GROSVENOR

RECREATION

GROUND

GROSVENOR

RECREATION

GROUND

New bollard and tactiles

indicating shared use

cycle route

Bollards/signs and tactiles

indicating shared cycle

route at defined intervals

through park

C

U

T

 

L

I

N

E

C
U

T
 L

IN
E

Bollards/signs and tactiles

indicating shared cycle

route

ON ROAD / FOOTWAY

CYCLE ROUTE

1. Locations of signs and carriageway

markings are estimated.

2. Street lighting to be agreed and confirmed

prior to construction.

Key:

CYCLE ROUTE THRU'

PARKS & PROWs

CYCLE CARRIAGEWAY

MARKINGS

20

30 SPEED ROUNDELS

CARRIAGEWAY

MARKINGS

Notes

\\invicta.cantium.net\KCCRoot\Shared Local\ASH-SVR25\GT SPD\Districts\TW\TW-68-EXT-0228 21st Century Way Cycle Route\Design\Kent Consultation APPROVED.dwg

Purpose of revision

This drawing is not to be used in whole or part other than for the intended purpose and

project as defined on this drawing. Refer to the contract for full terms and conditions.

Drawing number

Drawing status

Scale

Drawing title

Project

Revision DateRev

Do not scale

Rev

App'dDrawn Chec'd

A1

Kent County Council

Ashford Highway Depot

Henwood Industrial Estate

Ashford

TN24 8AD

Tel: 03000 418181

TUNBRIDGE WELLS BOROUGH COUNCIL

21st CENTURY WAY CYCLE ROUTE

CONSULTATION PLAN

SHEET 2 OF 4

CONSULTATION

1:1250 at A1

TW-68-EXT-0228-002 0

© Crown Copyright and database right 2017.

Ordnance Survey 100019238.

0 18.08.17

FORST ISSUE

amf JW JW

N

P
age 27

A
ppendix B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
1 to 29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
Bridge Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
157a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
Cripps

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
6 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
179 to 183

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
10 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
Knightsbridge Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
117a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
117b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
13 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
Bridge House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
96.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
97.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
GROSVENOR BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
99.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
199a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
93.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
87.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
106.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
1 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
QUEEN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
ST LUKE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
QUEEN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
197

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
1 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
UPPER GROSVENOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
SILVERDALE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
96.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
207

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
Birkdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
DUNSTAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
St Luke's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
100.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
HASLETTS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
167a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
SILVERDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
197a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
146b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
146c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
Dunstan

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
ST DAVID'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
Claridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
199

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
94.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
Dorchester

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
115a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
Shatter's Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
9 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
Grosvenor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
106.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
Recreation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
156c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
148a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
154a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
156a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
Shatter's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
Lake Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
1 to 55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
6 to 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
Glanfield Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
STANHOPE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
AUCKLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
ST JAMES'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
FAIRFIELD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
Rochdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
DORKING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
RAVENSWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
92.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
Roundabout Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
The Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
SANDHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
Sub-Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
Folly Shaw

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
Kent

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
RAVENSWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
Grosvenor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
Packs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
158b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
232 to 242

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
HILBERT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
Hilbert Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
Level Crossing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
MP 33.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
VERNON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
Hilbert

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
231a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
D Fn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
AUCKLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
Grid

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
241

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
Electricty

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
ROCHDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
SANDHURST CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
Cycle Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
in the Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
PARKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
UPPER GROSVENOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
92.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
88.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
DORKING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
Roundabout Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
Hilbert Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
RAVENSWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
LIPSCOMBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
SANDHURST PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
Foot Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
Foot Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
DILLON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
Childrens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
Silverdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
6 to 43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
Leaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
Golden

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
QUERIPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
Connaught

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
70 to 77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
DOUGAL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
ADDISON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
TEMPLE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
LUCAS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
3 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
DILLON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
BROOKLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
SANDHURST ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
251

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
76.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
Ambulance

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
SANDHURST PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
SILVERDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
79.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
84.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
UPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
255



T
his page is intentionally left blank



ON ROAD / FOOTWAY

CYCLE ROUTE

1. Locations of signs and carriageway

markings are estimated.

2. Street lighting to be agreed and confirmed

prior to construction.

Key:

CYCLE ROUTE THRU'

PARKS & PROWs

CYCLE CARRIAGEWAY

MARKINGS

20

30 SPEED ROUNDELS

CARRIAGEWAY

MARKINGS

O

A

K

 

R

O

A

D

O

A

K

 

R

O

A

D

C

L

I

F

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

C

L

I

F

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

Cyclists to cross at existing

zebra crossing

Existing traffic island to be

widened for cyclist and

pedestrians.

Drop kerbs to be provided

on footways.

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

T

E

M

P

L

E

R

 
W

A

Y

S

A

N

D

H

U

R

S

T

 
R

O

A

D

D

O

W

D

I
N

G

 
W

A

Y

H

O

M

E

F

A

R

M

 

L

A

N

E

 

(

P

R

O

W

)

L

A

M

B

E

R

T

S

 

R

O

A

D

A

P

P

L

E

 

T

R

E

E

 

L

A

N

E

 

(

P

R

O

W

)

A

P

P

L

E

 

T

R

E

E

 

L

A

N

E

 

(

P

R

O

W

)

A

P

P

L

E

 

T

R

E

E

 

L

A

N

E

Change in carriageway

surface to highlight

20mph ZONE

Change in carriageway

surface to highlight

20mph ZONE

Change in carriageway

surface to highlight

20mph ZONE

C

A

L

E

Y

 

R

O

A

D

R

A

N

K

I

N

E

 

R

O

A

D

L

A

U

R

E

L

 

R

O

A

D

S

A

N

D

H

U

R

S

T

 

R

O

A

D

Provide 20mph & 30 mph

carriageway roundels

Segregated cycle route

through the park

C
U

T
 L

IN
E

C

U

T

 

L

I

N

E

20 30

20 30

Improved crossing suitable

for all users

Provide suitable drop kerbs

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

CUT LINE

G

R

E

G

G

S

 
W

O

O

D

 
R

O

A

D

20

20

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

20

20

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

20

20

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

20 20

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

20

20

20

20

20

20

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

20

20

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

20

20

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

20

30

20

20

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

2020

Provide 20mph

carriageway roundels

Provide 20mph & 30 mph

carriageway roundels

Provide 20mph & 30 mph

carriageway roundels

Notes

\\invicta.cantium.net\KCCRoot\Shared Local\ASH-SVR25\GT SPD\Districts\TW\TW-68-EXT-0228 21st Century Way Cycle Route\Design\Kent Consultation APPROVED.dwg

Purpose of revision

This drawing is not to be used in whole or part other than for the intended purpose and

project as defined on this drawing. Refer to the contract for full terms and conditions.

Drawing number

Drawing status

Scale

Drawing title

Project

Revision DateRev

Do not scale

Rev

App'dDrawn Chec'd

A1

Kent County Council

Ashford Highway Depot

Henwood Industrial Estate

Ashford

TN24 8AD

Tel: 03000 418181

TUNBRIDGE WELLS BOROUGH COUNCIL

21st CENTURY WAY CYCLE ROUTE

CONSULTATION PLAN

SHEET 3 OF 4

CONSULTATION

1:1250 at A1

TW-68-EXT-0228-003 0

© Crown Copyright and database right 2017.

Ordnance Survey 100019238.

0 18.08.17

FIRST ISSUE

amf JW JW

N

P
age 29

A
ppendix C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
Easistore

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
St Matthew's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
293

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
0.91m FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
ED and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
Richmond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
Croft Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
DOUGAL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
TEMPLE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
LUCAS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
3 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
Andrew

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
9 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
Cameron

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
1 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
Claremont Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
Step House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
DOWDING WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
OAST CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
92.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
Blake

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
TREBILCO CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
10 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
ORCHIDHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
Highlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
Rose Valley

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
HARRIES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
BIRKEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
LIPTRAPS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
BIRCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
LIPTRAPS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
OAK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
MILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
BIRCH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
Red Roofs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
Farthings

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
Friar's Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
Wynard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
Dunvegan

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
Wychwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
The Oast

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
235

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
245

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
Oak Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
Liptraps

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
Brookhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
LAUREL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
Flanders

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
HILLCREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
80.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
Old Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
Little Dene

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
248

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
Bircholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
LAUREL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
RANKINE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
CALEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
LONGVIEW WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
WILTSHIRE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
RYMERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
BLAKE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
BROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
BROOKLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
SANDHURST ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
103.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
95.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
101.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
BRAMBLE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
Harold House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
309

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
283

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
HIGHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
High Brooms

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
High Brooms

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
76.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
Gasholder Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
2 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
SANDHURST PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
102c

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
Meeting House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
75.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
Taylor

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
93.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
Laburnum

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
GROSVENOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
MP 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
83.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
73.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
SANDHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
323

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
WOLSELEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
311

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
HOLMEWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
1to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
Kilnbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
1to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
Rest

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
72.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
86.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
CLIFTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
UPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
102a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
76.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
STEWART ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
287

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
HIGH BROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
Church of Christ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
NORTH FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
106.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
64.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
71.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
Oak End

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
Clifton Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
Farm Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
LAMBERTS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
APPLE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
LONGVIEW WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
CLIFTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
69.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
LIPTRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
28 to 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
76.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
North

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
65.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
North Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
NORTH FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
Century Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
CALEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
Godfrey's Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
Oil Storage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
7 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
High Brooms

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
Industrial Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
7d

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
The Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
NORTH FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
WELBECK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
74 to 84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
WELBECK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
Camden House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
HIGH BROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
MP 32.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
85.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
18h

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
11b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
238

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
THE HURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
233

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
THEODORE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
HAZELWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
g 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
h 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
g 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
g 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
h 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
g 3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
g 9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
g 1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
g 1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
g 1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
Bush

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
77.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
74.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
h 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
h 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
h 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
h 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
h 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
h 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
67.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
70.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
72.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
CL 65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
CL 65.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
72.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
69.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
CL 65.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
CL 65.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
CL 65.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
66.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
67.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
CL 67.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
CL 65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
72.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
74.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
STN 1 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
559856.36 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
141614.95 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
75.99 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
STN 2 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
559869.29 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
141599.13 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
78.30 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
68.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
68.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
68.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
72.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
73.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
73.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
72.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
73.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
67.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
67.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
68.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
67.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
67.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
68.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
68.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
67.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
67.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
67.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
67.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
67.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
68.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
67.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
68.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
67.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
67.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
67.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
67.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
67.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
69.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
69.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
69.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
69.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
64.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
64.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
64.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
65.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
66.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
66.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
66.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
66.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
66.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
66.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
66.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
66.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
65.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
65.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
64.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
65.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
65.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
65.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
66.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
66.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
65.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
67.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
67.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
67.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
67.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
67.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
67.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
67.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
66.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
67.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
67.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
66.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
67.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
66.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
66.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
66.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
66.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
66.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
64.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
64.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
66.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
65.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
65.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
66.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
66.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
66.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
64.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
64.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
65.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
65.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
66.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
66.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
66.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
66.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
66.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
69.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
69.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
66.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
67.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
67.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
64.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
71.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
70.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
70.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
70.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
69.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
69.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
70.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
70.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
70.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
75.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
76.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
74.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
73.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
74.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
71.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
71.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
71.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
71.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
72.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
72.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
75.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
73.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
73.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
73.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
76.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
76.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
77.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
77.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
76.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
76.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
76.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
75.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
75.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
75.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
75.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
74.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
75.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
76.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
76.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
76.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
76.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
76.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
73.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
Buried Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
Wooden Post & Panel Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
Metal Post & Chainlink Ht 3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
Brick Wall Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
Metal Post & Chainlink Ht1.8 Atop

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
Hedge Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
Hedge Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
Concrete Post & Chainlink Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
Metal Security Fence Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
UNMADE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
UNMADE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
UNMADE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
66.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
68.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
69.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
71.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
72.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
73.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
74.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
CL 79.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
76.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
76.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
74.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
559975.93 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
141645.25 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
79.72 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
559959.60 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
141663.67 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
78.26 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
73.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
73.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
73.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
73.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
73.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
75.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
75.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
75.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
74.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
74.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
74.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
75.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
75.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
76.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
76.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
76.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
76.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
76.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
77.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
77.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
76.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
76.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
77.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
75.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
78.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
78.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
79.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
79.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
79.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
79.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
79.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
79.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
79.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
79.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
79.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
79.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
79.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
79.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
79.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
79.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
78.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
78.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
78.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
STN 2 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
STN 1 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
Brick Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
HOME FARM LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
LAMBERTS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
Concrete Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
Metal Security Fence Ht 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
Concrete Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
Metal Security Fence Ht 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
Concrete Post & Chainlink Ht 1.8



T
his page is intentionally left blank



ON ROAD / FOOTWAY

CYCLE ROUTE

1. Locations of signs and carriageway

markings are estimated.

2. Street lighting to be agreed and confirmed

prior to construction.

Key:

CYCLE ROUTE THRU'

PARKS & PROWs

CYCLE CARRIAGEWAY

MARKINGS

20

30 SPEED ROUNDELS

CARRIAGEWAY

MARKINGS

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

Existing traffic island to be

widened for cyclist and

pedestrians.

Drop kerbs to be provided

on footways.

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

D

O

W

D

I
N

G

 
W

A

Y

D

O

W

D

I
N

G

 
W

A
Y

D

O

W

D

I
N

G

 
W

A

Y

D

O

W

D

I
N

G

 
W

A

Y

L

O

N

G

F

I

E

L

D

 

R

O

A

D

H

O

M

E

F

A

R

M

 

L

A

N

E

 

(

P

R

O

W

)

H

O

M

E

F

A

R

M

 

L

A

N

E

 

(

P

R

O

W

)

H

O

M

E

F

A

R

M

 

L

A

N

E

 

(

P

R

O

W

)

L

A

M

B

E

R

T

S

 

R

O

A

D

A

P

P

L

E

 

T

R

E

E

 

L

A

N

E

 

(

P

R

O

W

)

A

P

P

L

E

 

T

R

E

E

 

L

A

N

E

 

(

P

R

O

W

)

A

P

P

L

E

 

T

R

E

E

 

L

A

N

E

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

Provide surfaced footway

Remove existing drop kerbs

Cyclists to be directed on to

existing cycle / footway.

Provide carriageway markings &

suitable drop kerbs.

Existing signalised crossing

Provide suitable drop kerbs

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

Additional route signing to

be installed at appropriate

locations.

Notes

\\invicta.cantium.net\KCCRoot\Shared Local\ASH-SVR25\GT SPD\Districts\TW\TW-68-EXT-0228 21st Century Way Cycle Route\Design\Kent Consultation APPROVED.dwg

Purpose of revision

This drawing is not to be used in whole or part other than for the intended purpose and

project as defined on this drawing. Refer to the contract for full terms and conditions.

Drawing number

Drawing status

Scale

Drawing title

Project

Revision DateRev

Do not scale

Rev

App'dDrawn Chec'd

A1

Kent County Council

Ashford Highway Depot

Henwood Industrial Estate

Ashford

TN24 8AD

Tel: 03000 418181

TUNBRIDGE WELLS BOROUGH COUNCIL

21st CENTURY WAY CYCLE ROUTE

CONSULTATION PLAN

SHEET 4 OF 4

CONSULTATION

1:1250 at A1

TW-68-EXT-0228-004 0

© Crown Copyright and database right 2017.

Ordnance Survey 100019238.

0 18.08.17

FIRST ISSUE

amf JW JW

N

P
age 31

A
ppendix D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
Easistore

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
Retail Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
DOWDING WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
Trade Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
64.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
71.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
Tunbridge Wells

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
62.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
Farm Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
DOWDING WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
LAMBERTS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
APPLE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
LONGFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
69.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
LIPTRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
28 to 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
North

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
65.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
North Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
Century Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
MP 32.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
Chalkin Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
Trade Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
Tunbridge Wells

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
28 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
HOME FARM LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
STAG ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
84.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
HAZELWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
ASHENDEN WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
GREEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
OAKWOOD RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
HAWTHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
70.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
79.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
WILLOW WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
GREEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
36 to 50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
LONGFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
Gas Governor

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
69.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
The Fountains

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
Retail Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
Colebrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
Lamberts Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
DOWDING WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
74.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
Store

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
LONGFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
HOME FARM LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
ED and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
Retail Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
Retail Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
Cycle Sheds

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
39-41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
Royal Tunbridge Wells

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
DOWDING WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
Post Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
BLACKTHORN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
75.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
JUNIPER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
76.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
HORNBEAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
Sorting Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
HORNBEAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
1-6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
36-41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
g 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
h 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
g 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
g 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
h 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
g 3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
g 9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
g 1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
g 1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
g 1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
Bush

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
77.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
74.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
h 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
h 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
h 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
h 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
h 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
h 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
67.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
70.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
72.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
CL 65.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
CL 65.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
72.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
69.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
CL 65.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
CL 65.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
CL 65.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
66.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
67.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
CL 67.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
CL 65.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
72.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
74.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
STN 1 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
559856.36 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
141614.95 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
75.99 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
STN 2 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
559869.29 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
141599.13 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
78.30 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
68.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
68.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
68.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
72.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
73.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
73.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
72.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
73.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
67.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
67.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
68.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
67.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
67.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
68.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
68.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
67.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
67.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
67.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
67.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
67.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
68.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
67.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
68.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
67.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
67.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
67.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
67.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
67.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
69.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
69.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
69.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
69.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
64.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
64.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
64.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
65.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
66.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
66.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
66.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
66.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
66.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
66.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
66.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
66.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
65.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
65.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
64.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
65.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
65.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
65.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
66.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
66.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
65.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
67.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
67.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
67.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
67.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
67.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
67.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
67.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
66.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
67.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
67.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
66.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
67.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
66.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
66.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
66.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
66.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
66.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
64.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
64.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
66.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
65.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
65.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
66.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
66.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
66.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
64.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
64.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
64.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
65.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
65.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
66.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
66.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
66.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
66.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
66.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
69.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
69.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
66.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
67.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
67.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
67.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
64.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
71.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
70.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
70.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
70.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
69.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
69.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
70.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
70.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
70.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
75.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
76.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
74.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
73.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
74.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
71.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
71.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
71.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
71.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
72.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
72.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
75.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
73.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
73.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
73.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
76.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
76.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
77.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
77.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
76.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
76.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
76.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
75.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
75.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
75.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
75.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
74.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
75.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
76.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
76.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
76.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
76.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
76.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
73.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
Buried Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
Wooden Post & Panel Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
Metal Post & Chainlink Ht 3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
Brick Wall Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
Metal Post & Chainlink Ht1.8 Atop

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
Hedge Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
Hedge Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
Concrete Post & Chainlink Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
Metal Security Fence Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
UNMADE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
UNMADE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
UNMADE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
66.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
68.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
69.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
71.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
72.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
73.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
74.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
CL 79.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
76.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
76.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
74.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
g 2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
72.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
72.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
Decid's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
g 3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
h 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
g 6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
g 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
g 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
g 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
g 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
g 6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
g 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
g 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
g 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
Decid's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
g 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
g 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
g 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
70.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
559975.93 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
141645.25 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
79.72 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
559959.60 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
141663.67 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
78.26 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
560184.51 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
141931.43 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
68.09 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
73.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
73.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
73.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
73.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
73.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
72.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
72.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
73.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
68.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
69.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
69.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
69.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
69.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
68.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
68.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
68.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
68.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
68.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
68.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
68.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
68.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
68.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
68.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
69.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
69.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
68.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
68.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
68.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
68.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
68.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
68.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
68.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
68.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
70.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
71.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
70.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
70.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
70.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
70.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
70.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
70.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
72.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
71.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
72.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
75.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
75.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
75.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
74.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
74.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
74.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
75.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
75.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
76.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
76.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
76.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
76.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
76.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
77.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
77.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
76.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
76.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
77.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
75.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
78.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
78.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
79.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
79.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
79.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
79.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
79.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
79.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
79.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
79.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
79.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
79.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
79.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
79.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
79.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
79.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
78.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
78.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
78.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
67.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
67.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
67.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
67.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
67.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
67.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
67.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
67.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
67.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
67.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
67.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
67.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
67.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
67.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
67.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
67.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
67.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
68.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
67.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
68.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
68.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
68.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
68.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
68.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
68.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
68.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
68.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
68.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
68.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
68.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
68.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
68.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
68.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
68.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
68.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
68.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
68.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
68.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
68.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
69.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
68.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
69.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
69.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
69.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
69.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
69.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
69.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
69.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
69.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
72.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
72.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
70.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
70.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
70.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
70.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
71.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
70.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
70.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
70.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
70.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
71.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
71.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
71.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
71.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
71.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
71.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
71.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
71.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
71.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
71.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
71.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
71.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
71.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
72.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
71.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
71.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
72.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
72.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
72.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
72.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
72.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
72.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
72.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
72.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
72.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
72.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
72.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
72.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
73.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
72.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
72.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
73.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
73.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
73.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
73.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
73.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
70.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
72.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
70.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
71.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
72.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
72.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
72.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
72.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
72.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
72.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
73.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
73.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
73.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
73.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
73.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
73.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
72.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
72.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
72.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
73.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
73.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
70.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
70.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
71.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
71.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
71.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
71.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
70.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
70.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
70.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
70.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
70.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
70.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
70.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
70.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
74.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
74.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
73.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
73.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
73.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
73.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
73.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
73.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
74.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
74.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
74.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
73.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
74.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
74.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
74.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
74.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
74.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
74.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
74.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
74.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
74.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
74.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
74.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
74.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
74.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
74.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
74.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
74.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
74.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
74.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
74.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
74.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
74.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
74.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
73.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
73.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
74.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
74.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
74.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
74.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
75.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
74.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
74.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
74.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
STN 2 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
STN 1 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
STN 4 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
Plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
Brick Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
HOME FARM LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
Small Trees & Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
LAMBERTS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
AREA UNDER CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
Kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
Temporary Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
Temporary Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
Concrete Post & Chainlink Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
Concrete Post & Chainlink Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
Concrete Post & Chainlink Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
Concrete Post & Chainlink Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
Metal Security Fence Ht 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
Dilapidated Concrete Post & Chainlink Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
Metal Security Fence Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
Metal Security Fence Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
Metal Security Fence Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
Metal Post & Chainlink Ht 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
Concrete Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
Metal Security Fence Ht 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
Concrete Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
Metal Security Fence Ht 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
Concrete Post & Chainlink Ht 1.8



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

Delegated Portfolio Holder Decision 

Is the final decision on the recommendations in this report to be made via this function? Yes 

 

Release of Section 106 Funding for 21
st

 Century 
Way Cycle Route.  

 

Final Decision-Maker Delegated Portfolio Holder Decision 

Portfolio Holder(s)  Councillor Alan McDermott, Portfolio Holder for 
Planning and Transportation 

Lead Director  Lee Colyer, Director of Finance, Policy and 
Development 

Head of Service David Candlin, Head of Economic Development 

Lead Officer/Report Author Hilary Smith, Economic Development Manager 

Classification Non-exempt 

Wards affected St. James and Sherwood 

  

This report makes the following recommendations to the final decision-maker: 

That £222,403.28 of Section 106 funding is released by Tunbridge Wells Borough 
Council to Kent County Council, to improve the 21st Century Way cycle route which runs 
between Royal Tunbridge Wells town centre and the North Farm Estate. This is a priority 
cycle route identified in the Borough Cycling Strategy.  

  

This report relates to the following Five Year Plan Key Objectives: 

The Council’s Five Year Plan (2017-2022) recognises the importance of encouraging 
active travel to bring health and environmental benefits and to reduce congestion. The 
plan supports the extension of the borough’s cycle network and the introduction of 
20mph schemes. 

  

Timetable (* please delete those not applicable) 

Meeting Date 

Discussion with Portfolio Holder 25/04/2018 

Report published  

Decision due not before 

 

 

 

(date report published + 5 clear working days) 

 

 

 

Page 33

Appendix E



 

1.      PURPOSE OF REPORT AND EXECUTIVE  
1.1 This report seeks approval for the release of Section 106 funding linked to the 

planning consents from a number of developments along the route of the 21st 
Century Way. The funds will be transferred to Kent County Council to 
implement improvements to the existing cycle route. TWBC officers will 
continue to work with KCC to agree the final design and implementation 
programme. 

 

 
2.      INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
2.1 The s106 funds set out below were agreed in order to improve the pedestrian 

and cycling infrastructure in the vicinity of the listed developments. If any sum 
remains unused for the purpose defined within the planning agreement under 
which it was collected, on the expiry of the time limit for use (as set out in the 
relevant agreement) the developer or landowner making the contribution may 
seek repayment. 

 
2.2. The s106 monies are allocated in a phased approach, across four sections of the 

route. We are seeking approval to transfer the funds set out in the table below 
to KCC: 

Release of Section 106 Funding for 21st Century 
Way Cycle Route  

 

Phase 1 – Town centre to Sandhurst Road (incl. Grosvenor and Hilbert 
Park) 
 

Castelli Diaries, Dowding Way (04/00649) 
 

£4,500 

Former Good Station Yard, Good Station Road (06/01969) 
 

£33,000 (already 
transferred) 

Land at Medway Depot, Medway Road (08/02371) 
 

£31,250 

 

Phase 2A – Sandhurst Road to Dowding Way (including Oak Road Park) 
 

Audi Dowding Way (12/02480) 
 

£30,200 

  

Phase 2B – Dowding Way 
 

Fountains/Spa Retail Park, Dowding Way (07/02381) 
 

£91,028.38 

Royal Tunbridge Wells Business Park (98/01553) 
 

£10,299.32 

  

Phase 3 – Home Farm Lane (PROW)  

Sparshatts site, Longfield Road (17/00245) (Not yet £19,000 

Page 34

Appendix E



 

 

 
 
2.3. This money will be transferred directly to KCC. The cycle path will run mainly on 

KCC highways, but 25% of it will pass through the Grosvenor and Hilbert Park 
and Colebrook Recreation Ground which are the property of TWBC.  
 

2.4. Money from Phase 1, 2A and 2B will be transferred to KCC Highways 
(£167,277.70). Funding identified in Phase 3 will be transferred to the KCC 
Public Rights of Way team to improve Apple Tree Lane and Home Farm Lane 
(£36,125.58 immediately and £19,000 will follow once received). 

 

2.5. Money from the Sparshatts site, Longfield Road development (17/00245) has 
not yet been received by Tunbridge Wells Borough Council. Once this £19,000 
has been received, it will be transferred to the KCC Public Rights of Way team 
for Phase 3. This is specifically for lighting along Home Farm Lane, or, to 
improve cycleways within 1 mile of the site. 
 

2.6. In addition, KCC has identified an additional £20,000 from underspend on other 
projects that can be utilised for Phase 1 of the route. KCC are already holding 
£33,000 from the Former Goods Station Yard development (06/01969) for 
Phase 1 and Public Rights of Way are also holding £128,000 from the Knights 
Wood Development (13/02885) for Phase 3. 

 
 

3 AVAILABLE OPTIONS 
 

3.1 Agreement is now required for the release of £222,403.28 to KCC Highways 
and Public Rights of Way for improvements to the cycle route.  
 

3.2 Not utilising this S106 funding would mean returning it to the various 
developers. This would be a lost opportunity to promote sustainable transport in 
the town and to move forward the implementation of the Borough Cycling 
Strategy, creating a network of safe cycling routes. 

 
3.3  It should be noted that £222,403.28 will be transferred to KCC and of this, 

£55,600.82 will be considered as TWBC capital expenditure, relating to the 
works in the two parks. 

 
4 PREFERRED OPTION AND REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
4.1 The Borough Cycling Strategy was adopted by Cabinet in March 2016. Action 1 

of the Strategy states that;  
 

“A network of high quality cycle routes will be completed in the urban areas 
of Royal Tunbridge Wells, Southborough, Paddock Wood and Cranbrook. 
Where possible, inter-urban and leisure cycling routes will be delivered. 
Where a proposed route requires new or upgraded public rights of way, 
partners will work with landowner(s) to secure implementation”. 

received) 

Former Courier House and Printing Works, Longfield Road 
(14/500619)  

£36,125.58 

Page 35

Appendix E



 

 
4.2 The Strategy identifies the need to improve the existing 21st Century Way cycle 

route between Royal Tunbridge Wells town centre and the North Farm Estate. 
The route broadly follows the alignment of the Tunbridge Wells to Tonbridge 
railway line. At present the 21st Century Way is incomplete and requires 
improvements on the existing stretches. This scheme plans to improve the route 
along Goods Station Road, through Grosvenor & Hilbert Park and Colebrook 
Recreation Ground and onto Dowding Way and also along Apple Tree Lane 
and Home Farm Lane Public Rights of Way.  

 
The scheme will include:  
 

 Improved signage 

 20mph speed restrictions in residential areas along the route (subject to 

another consultation) 

 Shared use pedestrian/cycle paths  

 Segregated pedestrian/cycle paths 

 Re-surfacing and improved cross-overs  

 New lighting where required 

 Vegetation clearance 

 
The cycle route design will meet all national minimum design standards. An initial 
design stage safety audit has been completed and another one will be carried out at 
the construction stage 
 

 
5 CONSULTATION RESULTS AND PREVIOUS COMMITTEE FEEDBACK 
 
5.1 Consultation on the route has been undertaken. Comments were submitted via 

an online portal, and an evening consultation event was held with TWBC and 
KCC officers in attendance. Postcards were delivered to properties along the 
route, and notices were put up to notify residents of the consultation.   

 
5.2 Where revised or new Traffic Regulation Orders are required to enable the 

implementation of proposals, these will be subject to a separate process of 
statutory public consultation in due course.  

 
5.3 Stakeholders including the Tunbridge Wells Cycling Forum, the Friends of 

Grosvenor and Hilbert Park and the Access Group have been consulted on 
proposals, prior to confirmation of final designs and consideration by formal 
committees.     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 36

Appendix E



 

6    NEXT STEPS: COMMUNICATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
DECISION 

 
6.1 The funding will be transferred in full payment to Kent County Council (Highways and 

Public Rights of Way teams) in order to undertake the work required.  

 

 
 
7 CROSS-CUTTING ISSUES AND IMPLICATIONS 
 

Issue Implications Sign-off 

(name of officer 
and date) 

Legal including 
Human Rights Act 

There are no known legal implications relating to 
the spend of the s106 funding other than those 
set out above and in the comments below 

Tracey Wagstaff 

 

Senior Lawyer 
(Planning) 

 

12.04.2018 

Finance and other 
resources 

This s106 funding is available and if not spent will 
be returned to the developer. The works have 
been properly procured by KCC and when further 
s106 monies are available, the route can be 
further extended and improved.  

Jane Fineman 

 

Head of Finance 
and Procurement 

  

09.05.2018  

Staffing 
establishment 

There are no staffing implications.  
 

Nicky Carter 

 

Head of HR and 
Customer 
Services 

 

01.11.2017 

Risk management   There is a risk that the s106 funding will not be 
spent due to an inability or unforeseen complexity 
in preparing and implementing proposals. The 
deadline for spend is in some cases soon, so 
action is being taken in partnership with KCC to 
ensure that the funding can be spent by this date. 

Hilary Smith 

 

Economic 
Development 
Manager  

 

10.05.2018 

Environment  
and sustainability 

The improvement of the 21st Century Way 
proposal supports the use of walking and cycling 
by residents and those who work in North Farm. It 
is hoped that this will encourage the uptake of 
cycling for work, leisure etc. and as a result 
reduce the number of trips made by private car.  
This will  improve local air quality and mitigate 
environmental impacts and support measures to 
improve health through increased physical activity 
 
This outcome will support the council to address 

Karin Grey  

 

Sustainability 
Manager 

 

29.11.2017 

Page 37

Appendix E



 

its obligations under: 
Section 40, National Environment and Rural 
Communities Act 2006: 
“40(1) Every public authority must, in 
exercising its functions have regard so far as 
is consistent with the proper exercise of those 
functions, to the purpose of conserving 
biodiversity.” 
 

Community safety 

 

Dedicated cycle routes and 20mph zones 
contribute to the Community Safety Partnership’s 
road safety priority. 

Terry Hughes 

 

Community 
Safety Manager 

 

30.10.2017 

Health and Safety There are no known negative health and safety 
implications relating to the preparation of route 
design proposals. Any issues relating to 
implementation of proposals will be addressed in 
due course. Road safety audits will be 
commissioned by KCC. TWBC will review the 
KCC road safety audit once completed.  

Mike Catling 

 

Corporate Health 
and Safety 
Advisor 

 

30.10.2017 

Health and 
wellbeing 

There are no known negative health and 
wellbeing implications. The provision of good 
quality walking and cycling infrastructure is clearly 
of benefit in terms of encouraging active travel for 
commuting and other journeys. Any safety issues 
will be considered.      

Tracey Beattie  

 

Mid-Kent 
Environmental 
Health Manager  

 

30.10.2017 

Equalities Decision-makers are reminded of the requirement 
under the Public Sector Equality Duty (s149 of the 
Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to (i) 
eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, 
victimisation and other conduct prohibited by the 
Act, (ii) advance equality of opportunity between 
people from different groups, and (iii) foster good 
relations between people from different groups.  
 
The decisions recommended through this paper 
could directly impact on end users. An equality 
impact assessment on the Cycling Strategy in 
2015 identified that cycle routes will require 
features to address the needs of people with 
mobility, visual or sensory impairments.  In 
deciding whether to release funding, Members 
should note that it will be necessary for TWBC to 
work with KCC to identify how we can take steps 
to meet the needs of people with disabilities.  
There may be sections of shared use within the 
cycle route that are used by pedestrians and 
cyclists.  This could have a potential impact on 
people with mobility, visual or sensory 
impairments.  Consultation with the Access Group 

Sarah Lavallie 

 

Corporate 
Governance 
Officer 

 

31.10.2017 

Page 38

Appendix E



 

has taken place and the information will be used 
to consider how the needs of people with 
disabilities can be met.  Further consideration of 
the impact on protected characteristics will also 
be addressed within an equality impact 
assessment of the cycle route. 

 
8 REPORT APPENDICES 
 
The following documents are to be published with this report and form part of the 
report: 
 

 Initial scheme designs 
 
9 BACKGROUND PAPERS  
 

 None

Page 39

Appendix E



 

 

Page 40

Appendix E



Improving the 21st Century Way Cycle Route, Tunbridge Wells 
 

Public Consultation 8th November to 20th December 
 
 
Introduction  
 
Kent County Council and Tunbridge Wells Borough Council are proposing to improve 

the 21st Century Way cycle route between Royal Tunbridge Wells Town Centre and 

the North Farm Estate. The improvements will benefit both cyclists and pedestrians. 

 
 
What are we proposing?  
 
At present the 21st Century Way is incomplete and requires improvements on the 

existing stretches. This scheme plans to improve the route along Goods Station 

Road, through Grosvenor & Hilbert Park and Doorstep Green and onto Dowding 

Way. Additional improvements will be made to the existing Public Rights of Way 

(PROW) along Home Farm Lane (to link to the Knights Wood area) and on Apple 

Tree Lane. The route will also provide improved access to High Brooms station. 

 

The scheme will include:  

 

 Improved signage 

 20mph schemes in residential areas along the route 

 Shared use pedestrian/cycle paths  

 Segregated pedestrian/cycle paths 

 Re-surfacing and improved cross-overs  

 New lighting where required 

 Vegetation clearance 

 

The cycle route design will meet all national minimum design standards. An initial 

design stage safety audit has been completed and another one will be carried out at 

the construction stage.  

 

An initial Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) has also been undertaken to assess 

the possible impacts of this scheme on people with protected characteristics as 

defined in the Equality Act 2010. The EqIA will be updated after the consultation to 

take into account any relevant information received. The EqIA can be viewed on our 

website and is available in hard copy on request (see details below).  

 

 
 

Page 41

Appendix F



What us a shared use pedestrian/cycleway? 
 
An unsegregated shared use path is a facility used by pedestrians and cyclists 

without any measures of segregation between modes. 

 
 
What is a segregated pedestrian/cycleway? 
 
A segregated shared use path is a facility used by pedestrians and cyclists with 

some form of infrastructure or markings in place designed to separate these two 

modes. 

 
 
What is a 20mph scheme? 
 
20mph (mile per hour) schemes intended to slow traffic speeds, are being 

implemented by many more local authorities across the country. If successful, 

20mph schemes can bring a variety of benefits including: 

 

 A reduction in collisions and casualties 

 Improved quality of life for residents (less noise and improved air quality) 

 Encouraging walking and cycling – and associated health benefits 

 
 
Why are we proposing to do this work? 
 
The 21st Century Way is a priority cycle route that was identified in the Borough’s 

2016 Cycling Strategy. The route is incomplete at present and requires upgrading to 

make it safer and more attractive to those wishing to cycle. Encouraging more 

people to cycle will help to reduce congestion, improve air quality and promote 

healthier lifestyles. 

 
 
Have Your Say 
 
We would like to give you an opportunity to let us know what you think of this 

proposal and we invite you to complete the consultation questionnaire, which is 

available on our website www.kent.gov.uk/21stcenturywaycycleroute   

 

Alternatively, paper copies of this leaflet, plans and questionnaire are available from 

The Gateway (8 Grosvenor Road, Tunbridge Wells TN1 2AB) or on request via the 

contact details below. Plans showing the proposal in more detail are also available. 

 

If you have any questions regarding these proposals or require hard copies please 

email business@tunbridgewells.gov.uk or call 01892 554229. Please use the 

reference ‘21st Century Way Cycle Route Consultation’ to identify the scheme.  

Page 42

Appendix F

http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0015/132207/58AD2672EC100C2EE0531401A8C0CE08_Cycling_Strategy_2015-16_low_res.pdf
http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0015/132207/58AD2672EC100C2EE0531401A8C0CE08_Cycling_Strategy_2015-16_low_res.pdf
http://www.kent.gov.uk/21stcenturywaycycleroute
mailto:business@tunbridgewells.gov.uk


 

The project team will be available to answer your questions and detailed plans can 

be viewed on the 22nd November at The Hub in Grosvenor and Hilbert Park 

between 3:30pm-8pm.  

 

 

The closing date for this consultation is midnight 20th December 2017. 

 
 
Next Steps  
 
Following the consultation a report will be compiled summarising the analysis of the 

responses. This report will be made available to consultees. The consultation 

responses and EqIA will be used to inform the decision on whether to proceed with 

this scheme.  

 

If the decision is taken to proceed it is intended to start work onsite in Spring 2018.  

 
 
Alternative formats  
 
If you require any of the consultation material in an alternative format or language 

please email alternativeformats@kent.gov.uk or call 03000 421553 (text relay 

service number: 18001 03000 421553). This number goes to an answering machine, 

which is monitored during office hours. 

 
 

Page 43

Appendix F

mailto:alternativeformats@kent.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Local Authority partners will use the information provided to inform preparation of the 21
st
 Century Way cycle route proposals. 

Partners may contact you using the information provided. All personal information will be processed in accordance with the 
Data Protection Act 1998. You have the right to request any personal data held and to ask that it be amended where it is 

inaccurate. 

21st CENTURY WAY CYCLE ROUTE  
CONSULTATION QUESTIONNAIRE 

 
 
 

We would like to receive your views and comments on the proposed 21st Century 

Way cycle route. 

 

A consultation event will be held on 22nd November at The Hub in Grosvenor and 

Hilbert park, between 3:30pm and 8pm. The cycle route proposals will be available 

to view and members of the project team will be available to answer any questions 

that you may have. 

 

Alternatively, paper copies of this leaflet, plan and questionnaire are available from 

The Gateway, 8 Grosvenor Road, Tunbridge Wells TN1 2AB. If you have any 

questions regarding these proposals or require hard copies please email 

business@tunbridgewells.gov.uk or call 01892 554229. Please use the reference 

‘21st Century Way Cycle Route Consultation’ to identify the scheme.  

 

You can respond online at www.kent.gov.uk/21stcenturywaycycleroute. Alternatively 

fill in the questionnaire below and return at the consultation event or post to: 21st 

Century Way Consultation, Town Hall, Royal Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN1 1RS.  

 

Please ensure your completed questionnaire reaches us by 20th December.  

We wish to offer our thanks in advance for all comments received.   

Page 45

Appendix G

mailto:business@tunbridgewells.gov.uk
http://www.kent.gov.uk/21stcenturywaycycleroute


2 
 

1.  Please tell us your post code*: ______________________ 

*Please note: we are unable to consider your comments unless you provide a valid 

post code. We use this to help us to analyse our data.  It will not be used to identify 

who you are. 

 

 

2.  How did you find out about this consultation? (Please tick all that apply) 

Press Email 
Word of 
Mouth 

Social 
Media 

Kerbside 
Notice 

Other*  

      

 

*2a. If you have answered ‘Other’ please specify:   

_________________________________________________ 

 

 

3. Are you responding as a …? (Please tick one box) 

Please select the option from the list below that most closely 
represents how you will be responding to this consultation. 

   

 

Resident Business Parish or Town 
Council 

Voluntary or 
Community Sector 

organisation 

*Other 

     

 

 

*3a. If you are responding on behalf of an organisation or have selected ‘other’ 
please tell us the name of the organisation or in what capacity you are 
responding: 

 

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

      

 

Page 46

Appendix G



3 
 

 

 

6.  If you have any other comments please provide these below.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

4. To what extent do you agree or disagree with the improvements being 
proposed for the 21st Century Way cycle route? (Please tick one box) 

 

Strongly 
agree 

Tend to 
agree 

Neither 
agree nor 
disagree 

Tend to 
disagree 

Strongly 
disagree 

Don’t know 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

      

 

5. Do you have any suggestions as to how the proposals could be improved? 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47

Appendix G



Local Authority partners will use the information provided to inform preparation of the 21
st
 Century Way cycle route proposals. 

Partners may contact you using the information provided. All personal information will be processed in accordance with the 
Data Protection Act 1998. You have the right to request any personal data held and to ask that it be amended where it is 

inaccurate. 

About You (Optional) 
 
We want to make sure that everyone is treated fairly and equally, and that where we 
take account of the needs of all those in the community.  
 
We are therefore asking these additional questions. We won't share the information 
you give us with anyone else. We’ll use it only to help us make decisions and 
improve our services.  
 
If you would rather not answer any of these questions, you don't have to. 
 

7. Are you......? (please tick one box) 
 

Male  

Female  

I prefer not to say   

    
8. Which of these age groups applies to you? (please tick one box) 

 
       0 - 15     25-34         50-59               65-74        85 + over 

     

 
       16-24              35-49         60-64              75-84           I prefer not to say 

     

 
9. To which of these ethnic groups do you feel you belong? (Source: 2011 
census) (please tick one box) 
 

 White English  Asian or Asian British Indian 

 White Scottish  Asian or Asian British Pakistani 

 White Welsh  Asian or Asian British Bangladeshi 

 White Northern Irish  Asian or Asian British other* 

 White Irish  Black or Black British Caribbean 

 White Gypsy/Roma  Black or Black British African 

 White Irish Traveller  Black or Black British other* 

 White other*  Arab 

 Mixed White and Black Caribbean  Chinese 

 Mixed White and Black African  Other ethnic group* 

 Mixed White and Asian  I prefer not to say 

 Mixed other*    

*If your ethnic group is not specified in the list, please describe it below: 

 

 
 

Page 48

Appendix G



5 
 

The Equality Act 2010 describes a person as disabled if they have a longstanding 
physical or mental condition that has lasted, or is likely to last, at least 12 months; 
and this condition has a substantial adverse effect on their ability to carry out normal 
day-to-day activities. People with some conditions (cancer, multiple sclerosis and 
HIV/AIDS, for example) are considered to be disabled from the point that they are 
diagnosed. 
 
10. Do you consider yourself to be disabled as set out in the Equality Act 
2010?  (please tick one box) 
 

Yes  

No  

I prefer not to say   

 
10a. If you answered Yes to Q10, please tell us the type of impairment that 
applies to you. You may have more than one type of impairment, so please tick all 
that apply. If none of these apply to you, please select Other, and give brief details of 
the impairment you have. 

 

 Physical impairment 

 Sensory impairment (hearing, sight or both) 

 Longstanding illness or health condition, such as cancer, HIV/AIDS, heart 
disease, diabetes or epilepsy 

 Mental health condition 

 Learning disability 

 I prefer not to say 

 Other* 

*If Other, please specify below: 

 
 

 
11. Do you regard yourself as belonging to any religion or belief? (please tick 
one box) 
 

Yes  

No  

I prefer not to say   

 
11a. If you answered Yes to Q11, which one applies to you? (please tick one 
box) 

 

 Christian  Hindu  Muslim Other religion, please specify below: 

 Buddhist  Jewish  Sikh  

 
12. Are you...? (please tick one box) 

 

 Heterosexual/Straight  Gay woman/Lesbian  Other 

 Bi/Bisexual  Gay man  I prefer not to say 

 

Page 49

Appendix G



This page is intentionally left blank



21st Century Way  
Cycle Route  
Consultation

8 November to 20 December 2017
kent.gov.uk/21stcenturywaycycleroute

P
age 51

A
ppendix H



Tunbridge Wells Borough Council and 
Kent County Council are undertaking 
a public consultation on proposals to 
improve the 21st Century Way Cycle 
Route, which connects Tunbridge Wells 
town centre to the North Farm Estate. 

The route was identified as a priority route 
in the Borough’s 2016 Cycling Strategy 
and requires upgrading to make it safer 
and more attractive to those wishing to 
cycle. Encouraging more people to cycle 
will help to reduce congestion, improve air 
quality and promote healthier lifestyles. 

The consultation will be open from  
8 November to 20 December 2017, and can 
be viewed online at  
kent.gov.uk/21stcenturywaycycleroute

The project team will be available to 
answer your questions on the 22nd 
November at The Hub in Grosvenor and 
Hilbert Park between 3:30pm–8pm. 

The proposals can also be viewed at 
The Gateway (8 Grosvenor Road, 
Tunbridge Wells TN1 2AB). 

If you have any queries regarding these 
proposals or require hard copies please 
email business@tunbridgewells.gov.
uk or call 01892 554229. Please use the 
reference ‘21st Century Way Cycle Route 
Consultation’ to identify the scheme. 

If you require any of the consultation 
documents in an alternative format or 
language please email  
alternativeformats@kent.gov.uk or 
call 03000 421553 (text relay service 
number 18001 03000 421553). This 
number goes to an answering machine, 
which is monitored during office hours.

kent.gov.uk

P
age 52

A
ppendix H



 

 KENT COUNTY COUNCIL  
EQUALITY ANALYSIS / IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EqIA) 

 
This document is available in other formats, Please contact 

alternativeformats@kent.gov.uk or telephone on 03000 421553 (this number goes to an answer machine which is monitored 
during office hours) 

 
Directorate: Growth, Environment & Transport 
 
Name of policy, procedure, project or service: 21st Century Way Cycle Route Scheme, Royal Tunbridge Wells  
 
What is being assessed? Highway Project new cycle route 
 
Responsible Owner: Tim Read 
Date of Initial Screening: 19/5/17 
 
Date of Full EqIA :N/A 
 

Version Author Date Comment 

1 K Cullen 19/5/17 First draft 

2 K Cullen 9/6/17 Changes following site visits and 
design process 

3 A Agyepong 7/11/2017 Comment for review 

4 A M Fletcher 8/11/2017 Comment added 

5 H Smith 
B Parsons 

25/06/18 Comments added and changes 
made following consultation. 

    

    

P
age 53

A
ppendix I



 

Screening Grid 
 
 

Characteristic 

Could this policy, procedure, 
project or service, or any 

proposed changes to it,  affect 
this group less favourably than 

others in Kent?   YES/NO 
If yes how? 

Assessment of 
potential impact 
HIGH/MEDIUM 

LOW/NONE 
UNKNOWN 

Provide details: 
a) Is internal action required? 
If yes what? 
b) Is further assessment 
required? If yes, why? 

Could this policy, procedure, 
project or service promote equal 
opportunities for this group? 
YES/NO - Explain how good 
practice can promote equal 
opportunities   

 
Positive 

 
Negative 

Internal action must be 
included in Action Plan 

If yes you must provide detail 

Age Yes – possible temporary 
negative effects from 
construction works. 
Construction works might affect 
local road routes to and from 
places. 
Yes – older and younger users 
may perceive that at busy times 
other users will not safely give 
way to more vulnerable users – 
especially the shared 
cycle/pedestrian parts of the 
route. There are some sections 
of segregated shared use 
through delineation, and where 
possible, when cycling on the 
road.  

High Low The design will meet 
recommended guidance from 
the Department for Transport 
(e.g. LTN 02/08), Manual for 
Streets, The Traffic Signs 
Regulations and General 
Directions 2016 and Kent 
Design Guide.  
Particular attention needs to 
be given to minimum widths 
on the route to encourage use 
by trailers and adapted bikes.  
The design will meet all 
statutory requirements 
including the Equality Act 
2010, with all good practices 
in mind. 
Safety audits will be 
completed at the design and 
construction stage. 
The need for the scheme has 
been identified through 
consultation and assessment 

Yes – The improved provision of 
a dedicated cycle route is 
expected to improve road safety 
and reduce road traffic 
casualties amongst less 
experienced and vulnerable 
users, including adolescent and 
elderly groups. 
Yes - Increased travel 
independence for both older and 
younger people as there is a 
safer, more cost effective direct 
transport option to access work, 
leisure and tourism opportunities 
that doesn’t rely on the ability to 
drive. 
The proposals will also improve 
the pedestrian environment for 
example in the 20mph sections. 
This will be to the benefit of 
young and elderly pedestrians 
who are the most 
vulnerable.There will also be a 

P
age 54

A
ppendix I



 

by KCC in partnership with 
local District development and 
transport strategies. The route 
was included in the Tunbridge 
Wells Cycling Strategy (2016) 
document which was widely 
consulted on before adoption. 
The proposals provide an 
improved cycle route to 
enhance public safety by 
providing traffic calmed or low 
speed sections, dedicated 
cycle lanes and segregated 
routes. This will particularly 
benefit  elderly users who are 
more likely to have reduced 
confidence to cycle on roads 
and younger, more 
inexperienced users. 
Ongoing review of design and 
construction will take place to 
ensure the needs of older and 
younger riders are taken into 
account. 

low speed environment where 
possible, through the 
introduction of 20mph zones 
and increased signage and 
reduced carriageway widths to 
slow traffic. There will also be 
increased signage through 
areas of high pedestrian footfall 
e.g. around the Hub and play 
area of Grosvenor and Hilbert 
park, to highlight that cyclists 
and pedestrians should be 
considerate of each other.  
 
 
 

Disability Yes – as above High Low Yes, as above. 
The route design should 
where feasible take into 
account the needs of those 
with restrictions on their 
mobility, wheelchair users, 
recumbent bikes and trailers. 
In particular the needs of 
those with visual impairment 

Yes – Improvements to the 
route should improve access to 
the local area for those using 
walking aids, wheelchairs and 
mobility scooters.  
Repair of broken tactile paving 
will also be undertaken through 
the park, to alert those with 
visual impairments that there 

P
age 55

A
ppendix I



 

should be considered as there 
are parts of the route where 
cyclists and pedestrians will 
be in close proximity. 
 
 
  

may be potential conflict/ 
crossing ahead.  
There will also be increased 
signage through areas of high 
pedestrian footfall e.g. around 
the Hub and play area of the 
park, to highlight that cyclists 
and pedestrians should be 
considerate of each other.  
Access to a major hospital via 
A21/Tonbride Road will become 
more accessible as patients and 
staff will be able to access it 
from the north using a new 
segregated pedestrian/cycle 
route.  
This aims to facilitate a modal 
shift from private car to 
sustainable transport modes 
which should have a positive 
effect on local air quality which 
should benefit those who are at 
risk or suffer from chronic 
illnesses. 
15% of disabled people actively 
travelled for transport in 2014 
(TFL, 2015). National research 
shows cycling is the third most 
popular sport amongst disabled 
people with approximately 10% 
taking part in cycling. 

Gender  No None No N/A 

Gender identity No None No N/A 

Race No None No N/A 

P
age 56

A
ppendix I



 

Religion or 
belief 

No None No N/A 

Sexual 
orientation 

No None No N/A 

Marriage and 
Civil 
Partnerships 

No None No N/A 

Carer's 
responsibilities 

Yes Medium        None It is not foreseen that there 
will be a negative impact for 
these individuals in the 
community if the new route is 
constructed but rather there 
will be a positive impact in 
assisting with mobility, safety 
and improving health and air 
quality. 

Yes. An improved 
pedestrian/cyclist route will 
increase mobility for all, especially 
those with physical disabilities.   

P
age 57

A
ppendix I



 

Part 1: INITIAL SCREENING  
 

Proportionality - Based on the answers in the above screening grid what 
weighting would you ascribe to this function – see Risk Matrix 

 
State rating & reasons : LOW – this is a Highway scheme that provides a new 
complete cycle route between Royal Tunbridge Wells Town Centre (via 
Goods Station Road) to the North Farm Industrial Estate and Knights Park 
residential and commercial/leisure area servicing residential areas in between. 
It will also improve cycle network access for those using High Brooms Rail 
station. 
Context: -  
 
Current Situation: 
 
Highways England have recently completed the NMU (Non Motorised User) 
route facility as part of the A21 dualing scheme (Tonbridge – Pembury) and 
the section along Tonbridge Road to the hospital. There are some 
pedestrian/cycle links completed between this and the central area of North 
Farm. This Scheme is intended to provide a continuous cycle link between the 
A21 NMU and central Tunbridge Wells providing a new continuous link for 
users.   
 
Benefits: 
 
The scheme will promote healthy living by encouraging cycling and walking 
within the area. This will inturn assist with reducing congestion on the roads 
and also aid reduction of CO2 emissions. The route will encourage more 
people to cycle to work, school or to access local goods and services 
sustainably and undertake longer journeys via the A21 NMU. The route will 
also support a reduction of local vehicular trips and improve local air quality.  
 
Aims and Objectives:  
 
This complete route was identified within the Tunbridge Wells Borough 
Cycling Strategy  2016 – 2020 as being high priority route needed to join 
current and proposed links within the local cycle network. With the 
construction of the NMU and the new cycle links between Pembury and 
Tonbridge, this link is needed to join the new routes to the existing cycle 
network and also link to further improvements planned such as to the cycle 
route along the A26. 
  
Construction of the route will reduce the need and desire to travel by private 
car and thereby lower congestion.  The scheme will deliver enhancements to 

Low Medium High 
Low relevance or 
Insufficient 
information/evidence to 
make a judgement.  

 

Medium relevance or 
Insufficient 
information/evidence to 
make a Judgement.  

 

High relevance to 
equality, /likely to have 
adverse impact on 
protected groups  

 

Page 58

Appendix I



 

non motorised users to make this mode more attractive when compared to the 
private car.  The scheme will also promote healthier living and increase 
opportunities for Active Travel to users.  
 
 
 
Beneficiaries: Cyclists and Pedestrians  
 
Information and Data:  
 
DfT annual average daily flows for 2016 for the closest point to the new route 
at the junction of Crescent Rd/Church Rd indicate that only 1% of vehicles 
using the A264 are pedal cycles. 
 
In 2016 Kent County Council consulted widely on a draft KCC Active Travel 
Strategy.  
 
The Public Consultation received a relatively high number of responses (561), 
with 486 people responding as individuals, 18 responding in professional 
capacity, and 57 people responding on behalf of organisations. 
 
The top factor stated that prevented people from travelling actively was: 

 A lack of suitable routes (mentioned by 57.9% of respondents) 
 
The most important issues that were raised were: 

 the need to improve the infrastructure and initiatives for walking and 
cycling. 

 Concern about it being difficult to achieve given the existing 
infrastructure and budget constraints. 

 The need to improve and maintain the condition of the existing 
infrastructure, to ensure that it is safe to use. 

 
 
 
 
Involvement and Engagement:   
 
Tunbridge Wells Borough Council with the assistance of KCC undertook a 
Public Engagement Exercise during 2017 to inform local residents and the 
wider community of scheme proposals and are currently  consulting on the 
two proposed 20mph residential areas.  
 
We also engaged with local groups in the area who may be impacted by the 
development proposed, for example: Friends of Grosvenor & Hilbert Park, 
Tunbridge Wells Bicycle Users Group, Tunbridge Wells Cycling Forum, and 
the Tunbridge Wells Access Group. 
 
 
 

Page 59

Appendix I



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Potential Impact: Highway scheme - Low impact. 
 
Adverse Impact: None. 
 
Positive Impact: Medium. 
 
JUDGEMENT 
 
Option 1 – Screening Sufficient: No 
 
Justification: N/A. 
 
Option 2 – Internal Action Required: Yes  
 
Option 3 – Full Impact Assessment: Yes 
 
Monitoring and Review: Kent County Council being the highway authority 
will manage the delivery and overall construction and maintenance of the 
scheme.    Regular project group meetings will be held to inform/update, 
monitor and review and work in partnership with Tunbridge Wells Borough 
Council. This document will be regularly reviewed to reflect any concerns 
raised through the process. In particular the public engagement process will 
seek comments from protected groups and responses and will be used to 
inform further reviews of this document. 
 
Sign Off 
 
I have noted the content of the equality impact assessment and agree that no 
actions are required to mitigate any currently known adverse impact(s). 
 
Senior Officer  
 
Signed:     Name:  
 
Job Title: Head of Transportation   Date:  
 
DMT Member 
 
Signed:    Name:  
 
Job Title:  Director of Highways,    

 Transportation and Waste  Date:  
  

Page 60

Appendix I



 

Protected 
Characteristic 

Issues identified Action to be 
taken 

Expected 
outcomes 

Owner Timescale Cost implications 

Age/ Disability / 
Carers 
Responsibilities  

During 
construction age 
groups reliant on 
walking may 
experience 
reduced 
accessibility as 
works reduce 
access. 
Shared 
pedestrian/cycle 
routes may 
increase the 
perceived 
vulnerability of 
older and younger 
people using 
pedestrian 
facilities. 
 

Adequate advance 
notice of closures 
and signage 
during planned 
works. 
A safety audit will 
be completed at 
the design and 
construction stage 
The design will 
meet all statutory 
requirements 
including the 
Equality Act 2010,  
and recommended 
cycle route design 
guidance from the 
Department for 
Transport. 
Particular attention 
needs to be given 
to minimum widths 
to encourage use 
by trailers and 
adapted bikes, 
whilst reducing the 
risk of access by 
unauthorized 

Feedback from 
stakeholders, 
community 
groups, residents 
and users  will be 
collated and used 
to inform and 
develop the 
design and 
construction 
process 

KCC 
Highways 
Schemes 
team 

2018/2019 The design should 
consider current 
users and potential 
users and this 
should be included 
in design costings 
There may be 
additional costs 
regarding the 
construction 
elements and these 
will be assessed on 
a case by case 
basis. 

P
age 61

A
ppendix I



 

vehicles.  
A Public  
Engagement  
Exercise took 
place in  2017, to 
include direct 
information to 
local residents and 
local stakeholders.  
Proposals will also 
be advertised on 
KCC website 
consultation page. 

 

P
age 62

A
ppendix I



Tunbridge Wells 
Joint Transportation Board 16 July 2018 
 

Highway Works Programme 2018/19 
 

Report Author / Lead Officer Carol Valentine – West Kent Highway Manager 

Originating Authority Kent County Council  

Final Decision Taker Kent County Council  

Exemption Non-exempt 

Classification For Information 

 

Recommendation: 
 

 That the report be noted. 
 

 
INTRODUCTION 
 
This report provides an update and summarises schemes that have been 
programmed for delivery in 2018/19. 
 
Footway and Carriageway Improvement Schemes – see Appendix A 
  
Drainage Repairs & Improvements – see Appendix B  
 
Street Lighting – see Appendix C 
 
Transportation and Safety Schemes – see Appendix D 
 

 Casualty Reduction Measures – see Appendix D1 

 Local Transportation Plan – see Appendix D2 

 Externally Funded Works – see Appendix D3 

 Local Growth Fund – see Appendix D4 
 
Developer Funded Works – see Appendix E 
 
Bridge Works – see Appendix F  
 
Traffic Systems – see Appendix G 
 
Combined Member Fund – see Appendix H 
 
This report is for Members’ information. 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 63

Agenda Item 7



Contact Officers: 
 
The following officers can be contacted on 03000 418181 
  
Carol Valentine West Kent Highway Manager 
Lisa Gillham District Manager 
Alan Casson  Senior Asset Manager 
Katie Moreton  Drainage & Structures Asset Manager 
Sue Kinsella Street Light Asset Manager 
Toby Butler Traffic & Network Solutions Asset Manager 
Jamie Hare Development Agreement Manager  
Emma Green Schemes Programme Manager (West) 
 

 
1.1 Legal Implications 

1.1.1 Not applicable. 

1.2 Financial and Value for Money Considerations 

1.2.1 Not applicable. 

1.3 Risk Assessment 

1.3.1 Not applicable. 

 

 

Page 64

Agenda Item 7



Appendix A – Footway and Carriageway Improvement Schemes 
 

The delivery of these schemes is weather dependent; should it prove not possible to carry out these 
works on the planned dates, new dates will be arranged and the residents will be informed by a letter 
drop to their homes. 

 

 
Machine Resurfacing – Contact Officer Mr Byron Lovell 

Road Name Parish Extent of Works Current Status 

A26 Eridge Road Tunbridge Wells 
Major Yorks Road to Nevill 

Terrace 

 
Completed 

B2188 Fordecombe 
Road 

Speldhurst 
100m either side of junction 

with Old House Lane 

 
Completed 

Surface Treatments – Contact Officer Mr Clive Lambourne 

Micro Surfacing 

Road Name Parish Extent of Works Current Status 

Alders Road Capel The Bridge (Alders Stream) 
to Five Oak Green Road 

Part Completed – 
Further works to be 

programmed 

Badsell Road Five Oak Green  Whetsted Road to Badsell 
Roundabout 

To be programmed 
for Summer/Autumn 

2019 

Tudeley Road Tudeley Postern Lane to Woodgate 
Way 

To be programmed 
for Summer/Autumn 

2019 

Pearsons Green Road Brenchley  Churn Lane to Crook Road 

Completed 

Sychem Lane Capel  Durtnells entrance to 
Alders Road  Completed 

Hayesden Lane Bidborough / 
Tonbridge 

Penshurst Road to A21 
Overbridge Completed 

 
Cryals Road 

 
Matfield  

Section 1 - Sandhole 
Cottage to Highwood 

Section 2 - Outside Eqypt 
Farm 

Completed 

 

Page 65

Appendix A



Surface Dressing 

Road Name Parish Extent of Works Current Status 

Tong Road Brenchley Cuckoo Lane to Tibbs 
Court Road 

 
To be programmed 

for July 2018 
 

Horden Road Cranbrook Pook Hill to Husheath Road To be programmed 
for July 2018 

 

Forest Road Tunbridge Wells Bayham Road to Frant 
Road  

To be programmed 
for July 2018 

 

Free Heath Road Lamberhurst Metal gate to Neills Road To be programmed 
for July 2018 

 

Cornford Lane Pembury High Street to Halls Hole 
Road. 

To be programmed 
for July 2018 

 

 

Page 66

Appendix A



Appendix B – Drainage Report 
 

Drainage Repairs & Improvements - Contact Officer Katie Moreton 
  

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status 

Nothing to report 

 

Page 67

Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C – Street Lighting 
 

Structural testing of KCC owned street lights has identified the following as requiring replacement. A 
status of complete identifies that the column replacement has been carried out. Programme dates are 
identified for those still requiring replacement.    

 

 
Street Lighting Column Replacement – Contact Officer Sue Kinsella 
 

Road Name Parish Description of Works Status 

Goods Station Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
Replacement of 1 steel column 

Completion by 
August 2018 

Grosvenor Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
Replacement of 1 steel column 

Complete but for 
painting 

Humboldt Court 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
Replacement of 2 concrete 

columns 
Completion by 

end August  2018 

Kibbles Lane 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
Replacement of 1 steel column 

Complete - minor 
remedial work to 

be carried out 

London Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
Replacement of 2 steel columns 

1 complete. 1 
column erected, 
awaiting bracket 

and lantern 

North Street 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
Replacement of 1 steel column 

Completion by 
end August 2018 

Park Street 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
Replacement of 1 steel column 

Completion by 
end August  2018 

  

Warwick Park 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
Replacement of 4 steel columns 

Works complete, 4 
old column take 

downs to be 
completed 

  

Chieveley Drive 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
Replacement of 1 Column 

Complete 
  

Meadow Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
2 replacement columns 

1 Complete, 1 
remaining 

  

Boyne Park 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
13 replacement columns 

Complete 
  

Warwick Park 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
13 replacement columns 

Remedial’s with 1 
column 

  

Avards Close Sandhurst 1 replacement column Complete   

 

Page 69

Appendix C



Amherst Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Complete 
  

Frankfield Rise 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Complete 
  

Pembury Northern 
Bypass 

Pembury 1 replacement column 
Completion 

August/September  
2018 

  

Stone Court Lane Pembury 1 replacement column 
Completion 

August/September 
2018 

  

Prospect Road Southborough 5 replacement columns 
Completion 

August/September 
2018 

  

Lansdowne Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August 2018   

Bishops Down 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Broadwater Down 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
2 replacement columns 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Eridge Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement columns 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Langton Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
6 replacement columns 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Mount Ephraim 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
2 replacement columns 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Ramslye Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
4 replacement columns 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Amherst Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
3 replacement columns 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Coniston Avenue 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement columns 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Chieveley Drive 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
7 replacement columns 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Page 70

Appendix C



Park Street 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Bayhall Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Calverley Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
2 replacement columns 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Sandhurst Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
5 replacement columns 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Aspen Way Southborough 1 replacement column 
Completion 

August/September 
2018 

  

Blackthorn Avenue Southborough 1 replacement column 
Completion 

August/September 
2018 

  

Crendon Park Southborough 3 replacement columns 
Completion 

August/September 
2018 

  

Crundwell Road Southborough 1 replacement column 
Completion 

August/September 
2018 

  

Norstead Gardens Southborough 3 replacement columns 
Completion 

August/September 
2018 

  

North Farm Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Prospect Road Southborough 7 replacement columns 
Completion 

August/September 
2018 

  

Darnley Drive Southborough 2 replacement columns 
Completion 

August/September 
2018 

  

Pennington Place Southborough 1 replacement column 
Completion 

August/September 
2018 

  

Warwick Park 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

St James Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Page 71

Appendix C



Upper Grosvenor Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Silverdale Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Culverden Down 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
2 replacement columns 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Albion Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Glenmore Park 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

Sandrock Road 
Tunbridge 

Wells 
1 replacement column 

Completion 
August/September 

2018 
  

 

Page 72

Appendix C



Appendix D – Transportation and Safety Schemes 

 

Appendix D1 – Casualty Reduction Measures 

Casualty Reduction Schemes programme update for the Tunbridge Wells Borough. 

 

Casualty Reduction Schemes – Contact Officer Michael Hardy 

Location Parish Description of Works Current Status 

A228 Maidstone 

Road j/w Whetsted 

Road (North)  

Tunbridge Wells 
Installation of advanced warning 

signs prior to junction approach 

To be designed and 
installed within 18-19 
financial year. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix D2 – Local Transportation Plan 
 
Local Transport Plan programme update for the Tunbridge Wells Borough. 

 

Local Transportation Plan – Contact Officer Michael Hardy 

Location Parish Description of Works Current Status 

Major York’s Road Tunbridge Wells Pedestrian crossing point Complete  

Carr’s 

Corner/Calverley 

Park Gardens 

Tunbridge Wells 

Investigation into improving 

pedestrian facilities. Incorporating 

speed and classification of 

vehicles to improve safety for the 

area. 

Ongoing discussions 
with Cllr Rankin to 
progress possible 
alterations.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 73

Appendix D



Appendix D3 – Externally Funded Schemes 
 

Externally Funded Schemes programme update for the Tunbridge Wells Borough. 
 

Externally Funded Schemes – Contact Officer Andy Padgham  

Location Parish Description of Works Current Status 

21st Century Way  
Tunbridge 

Wells 

Installation of shared use 

footway/cycleway facilities.  

20mph zones to enable on-
street cycle routes in Goods 
Station Road and Oak Road; 
public consultation due to 
complete on 2 July 2018. If 
zones proceed, to be 
implemented Summer 2018. 
Cycle route works being 
designed for sections in 
Grosvenor & Hilbert Park and 
Dowding Way for 
implementation in Autumn/ 
Winter 2018/19. 
Public Rights of Way sections 
in Apple Tree Lane and Home 
Farm Lane being implemented 
by PROW section with 
highways link between under 
design. 

Tonbridge Road 

Pembury 
Pembury 

Installation of new shared 

use footway/cycleway facility, 

including streetlighting. 

Funding from Highways 

England. 

Complete. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 74

Appendix D



Appendix D4 – Local Growth Fund 
 

Local Growth Fund programme update for the Tunbridge Wells Borough. 
 

The Department for Transport (DfT) added £100m to the Local Growth Fund (LGF) pot in order to fund 
Local Sustainable Transport Fund Style schemes.  KCC subsequently submitted four Local Sustainable 
Transport Fund (LSTF) capital bids 1) East Kent – A network for Growth, 2) Kent Thameside – 
Integrated door-to-door journeys and 3) West Kent – Tackling Congestion.  The fourth was for 
Tonbridge Town Centre Regeneration, which included a highway improvements scheme in the Lower 
High Street as well as additional LSTF style measures.  The objective of all of the capital bids is to 
boost economic growth by decreasing carbon emissions and reducing congestion. 

 
The Kent Thameside, West Kent and Tonbridge Town Centre Regeneration bids were all successful. 
The schemes aim to: 

 

 improve access to employment and services 

 reduce the need to travel by the private car 

 enhance pedestrian, cycle and public transport facilities 

 improve sustainable transport connections 
 

The following schemes have been submitted as part of the successful West Kent LSTF this financial 
year. 

*LSTF schemes to be updated by Development Planning* 
 

Scheme Status 

Tunbridge Wells A26 cycle route design – 
Installation of a cycle route either as a whole 
route or parts of a route on the A26 from 
Grosvenor Road, Tunbridge Wells to Brook 
Street, Tonbridge 

Phase one, which covers Grosvenor Road to 
Speldurst Road will proceed as per the revised 
drawings. The Traffic Regulation Order consultation 
for the Mandatory cycle lane, prohibition of waiting 
and removal of on street parking on the A26 St 
John’s Road between Beltring Road and Southfield 
Rd closed on Monday 9 April. Due to the lack of 
support KCC have taken the decision not to 
implement the proposed waiting restrictions, however 
KCC will be installing the mandatory cycle lanes and 
bus lanes as per our proposals. Construction of 
Phase 1 will commence late July 2018 
Phase 2, Yew Tree Road to Bidborough Ridge went 
to consultation but subsequently will not be 
implemented largely due to the inadequate road 
widths for cycle lanes.  
Phase 3 between Mabledon, Tunbridge Wells and 
Brook Street, Tonbridge will be subject to 
consultation but consists of the creation of a shared 
pedestrian/cycle route.  
 

Tunbridge Wells way finding signs – 
Installation of way finding monoliths to assist 
pedestrians and tourists in Tunbridge Wells 

Partnership Agreement to be signed by TWBC. 
Tender for sign design, build and install can then be 
released. 

 

Page 75

Appendix D



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E – Developer Funded Works 
 

Developer Funded Works (Section 278), Contact Officer: Jamie Hare 

Ref. 
Scheme 
location 

Parish Description Current status 

TN003125 
Benenden 
School 

Benenden 
Signing and lining 
traffic calming 
measures 

Application received, 
technical approval granted 

TW003079 
Standen Street, 
Iden Green 

Benenden 

Improved bell-
mouth access into 
development at the 
junction of Standen 
Street and 
improved drainage 
in Woodcock Lane. 

Solicitors instructed 

TW003107 
Home Farm, 
Penshurst Road 

Bidborough 
New bell-mouth 
access into Home 
Farm development 

Technical approval granted. 
LOA being prepared 

TW003124 
Common Road, 
Sissinghurst  

Cranbrook & 
Sissinghurst 

New crossing 
points associated 
with the build of 62 
new dwellings 

Application received, 
technical approval granted 

TW003092 Common Road 
Cranbrook & 
Sissinghurst 

New development 
access and 
footway link to bus 
stop. 

Awaiting technical approval 

TW002044 

Former 
Sissinghurst 
Primary School, 
The Street 

Cranbrook & 
Sissinghurst 

New bell-mouth 
entrance to 
housing 
development 

Works completed, remedials 
awaited 

TW003086 
Spelmonden 
Farm  (A262) 

Goudhurst 

Closure of existing 
vehicle access with 
new to be 
established west of 
existing. 

Technical approval granted 
LOA aigned 

TW003131 
Station 
Business Park, 
Gills Green 

Hawkhurst 
Widening of 
entrance access 

Awaiting technical approval 

TW003100 
Woodman Hall, 
Rye Road 

Hawkhurst 
New bell-mouth 
access into 
development 

Agreement signed 

TW003097 
Springfield Ind. 
Estate, 
Cranbrook Road 

Hawkhurst 
New bell-mouth 
access into 
development 

Application received, awaiting 
technical approval 

TW003095 Highgate Hill Hawkhurst 
New bell-mouth 
access into 
development 

Solicitors instructed 

TW003083 
Lillesden 
House, Hastings 
Road 

Hawkhurst 

Improvements to 
existing access 
and new southern 
access 

Awaiting technical approval 

TW003065 
Birchfield, Rye 
Road 

Hawkhurst 
New bell-mouth 
access into new 

Agreement signed 

Page 77

Appendix E



housing 
development and 
adjust of speed 
limit terminal point 
eastwards. 

TW003057 
‘Smugglers’ 
(former Bowles 
Lodge site) 

Hawkhurst 
New vehicle 
access south of old 
access 

Agreement signed 

TW003049 
Hawkhurst 
Castle, 
Cranbrook Road 

Hawkhurst 

Realignment and 
closure of 
Hertenoak Road at 
junction of 
Cranbrook Road 

Solicitors instructed 

 

Page 78

Appendix E



Appendix F – Bridge Works 
 

Bridge Works – Contact Officer Katie Moreton 

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status 

No works planned 

 

Page 79

Appendix F



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix G – Traffic Systems 
 
There is a programme of scheduled maintenance to refurbish life expired traffic signal equipment 
across the county based upon age and fault history. The delivery of these schemes is dependent upon 
school terms and holiday periods; local residents, businesses and schools will be informed verbally and 
by a letter drop of the exact dates when known.  

 

Traffic Systems - Contact Officer: Toby Butler 
  

Location Description of Works Current Status 

No traffic signal refurbishment work being 
carried out this year 

   
 

 

Page 81

Appendix G



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix H – Combined Member Fund 
 

Combined Member Grant programme update for the Tunbridge Wells District: 
 
The following schemes are those which have been approved for funding by both the relevant Member 
and by the Director of Highways and are up to date as of 18th June 2018. 
 
The details below are for Highway Schemes only and do not detail contributions Members have made 
to other groups such as Parish or District Councils. 
 
More detail on their schemes can be accessed by each Member via the online database or by 
contacting their Highway Project Manager.  
 
2017/18 Combined Member Grant Highway Schemes 
 
Paul Barrington-King – Tunbridge Wells East 

Scheme Cost Status 

Ferndale handrail  1,800 Installation due mid-July 

SID installation, High Street  Pembury 6,625 Awaiting location confirmation 

Liptraps Lane, dropped crossings - Awaiting location confirmation 

Pembury Gateways - Designs underway, locations to 
be confirmed 

 

Sean Holden - Cranbrook 

Scheme Cost Status 

- - - 

 
Sarah Hamilton – Tunbridge Wells Rural 

Scheme Cost Status 

Horsmonden Parish, contribution - Gateway designs with KCC to be 
costed for delivery 

 
Catherine Rankin – Tunbridge Wells South 

Scheme Cost Status 

Banner Farm Estate feasibility investigation TBC Ongoing discussions with 
contractor to confirm feasible 

options 

 
Peter Oakford – Tunbridge Wells North 

Scheme Cost Status 

Installation of vehicle activated sign and slow 
markings on Speldhurst Road  

- Complete 

Additional roundels through St Johns 20mph zone 2,000 Final checking process underway 

Southborough Primary School traffic management 
investigations 

3,441 Designs to be finalised 

 
James McInroy – Tunbridge Wells West 

Scheme Cost Status 

Additional roundels through St Johns 20mph zone 
(contribution to Cllr Oakford Scheme)  

500 Final checking process underway 

Apsley Street 1-way investigation TBC Cost estimate to be finalised 
 

Page 83

Appendix H



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the meeting dated 16 April 2018
	5 Update Report
	5 Appendix A - A26 Update

	6 21st Century Way Cycle Route Consultation Report
	6 Appendix A - TW-68-EXT-0228-001-CONSULTATION
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	6 Appendix B - TW-68-EXT-0228-002-CONSULTATION
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1 (2)


	6 Appendix C - TW-68-EXT-0228-003-CONSULTATION
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1 (3)


	6 Appendix D - TW-68-EXT-0228-004-CONSULTATION
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1 (4)


	6 Appendix E - Portfolio Report for 21st Century Way cycle route funding
	6 Appendix F - Consultation Document
	6 Appendix G - Consultation Questionnaire
	6 Appendix H - Consultation Postcards
	6 Appendix I - EQIA

	7 Highway Works Programme
	7 Appendix A - Footway and Carriageway Improvement Schemes
	7 Appendix B - Drainage Repairs
	7 Appendix C - Street Lighting
	7 Appendix D - Transportation and Safety Schemes
	7 Appendix E - Developer Funded Works
	7 Appendix F - Bridge Works
	7 Appendix G - Traffic Systems
	7 Appendix H - Combined Member Fund


